‘ ) CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING &
ARMADR B AGENDA

CONVENTION AND VISITORS’ BUREAU BOARD OF
DIRFCTORS MEETING

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 28, 2024, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD
ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The ACVB Board may take items out of the order shown on the agenda All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at
any time during a mesting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work

session or executive session

ACVB Mission: Hosting guests with “Boots on the Ground" to ensure unique experiences and lifelong memories.

1. Callto Order
2. Approval of Minutes from January 24, 2024

3. Update: CVB Foundation Status

4. Update: Council Presentation Date and Discussion Points

5. Presentation: Sales and Servicing Report
6. Public Forum
7. General Announcements from Board Members

8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is March 27, 2024

9. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry islocated at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with

disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible . Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone (806) 378-3013 or the City TDD number at (806) 378-4229




MINUTES OF THE REGULAR CVB BOARD MEETING HELD ON WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 24, 2024, AT
8:30 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

ACVB Mission: Hosting guests with "Boots on the Ground"” to ensure unique experiences and lifelong memories.

Call to Order

- Angela Knapp Eggers established a quorum and called the meeting to order.

Approval of Minutes from November 15, 2023

- Motion was made by Vic Ragha and seconded by Jason Fenton.

Update: Staffing changes

- Kashion Smith reported that Mary Ramirez retired, and Alexis Gunter is the new Executive Assistant. Luz
Aguilar was introduced as the new Visitor Services Coordinator. Kashion also reported that Christy King is
now with the Chamber of Commerce.

Report: Financials
Braley Beck reported the following:
- Thefirst quarter is going well after switching things with our total revenue around $893,000.

- When receiving HOT collections, please be aware that the value is for the previous month, not the current
month. Year-to-Date collections for the ACVB are currently 30% under budget; visitor guides were not
ordered with the budgeted month and cost around $30,000.

- Kashion Smith secured a title sponsorship for the Route 66 Festival.

- Amy Tarris partnering with WT on events and Hope Stokes has updated our website.
- Reserves have been moved to a separate account.

- Newly added to the HOT collections report is an additional line for the bond payment.

- Interest income has changed, budgeted 4 percent coming in and we are currently at 5 percent.

Board Reminders: Bio/Headshots for Website and Board Giving

- Kashion Smith reported that if you have not sent a headshot Jackie will be available for a headshot
after the board meeting.

- Kashion Smith reported that a QR code was given for Board Giving.




visiT i §i

TEXAS

6. Discussion: Formation of the ACVB Foundation

Kashion Smith asked for guidance for the mission statement for the foundation. She commented that
the foundation is important for grant opportunities. Some thoughts for the grants would be for women
in hospitality. It would be for low-income neighborhoods focused on women who are coming out of
high school and getting them into hospitality. Some peak interests for grants are low-income
neighborhoods and the issues with staffing in the hospitality industry. Kashion also reported that the
foundation would not only be great for hospitality but for things like Film Commission to grow the

department.
12 Name — What speaks well to a foundation that serves hospitality.

- Suggestions:
«  Tourism Foundation of Amarillo by Jason

1. Board Set Up —

A Board of 3 - 5 people could manage the foundation along with volunteers and eventually a staff
member.

«  Kashion — Braley and Kashion would serve as staff liaisons
«  Then one officer from the CVB board, chair or vice chair
«  Beth Duke commented that Center City board is four people.

.+ Angela asked if there is any definition to who can be on the board. Kashion Smith
responded no one specific but she would like someone with non-profit experience.

. Kashion Smith asked who would like to be on subcommittee.
L Purpose
<« No comments were made.

IL Projects

«  No comments were made.

The board discussed a subcommittee of three people to talk through these items to bring a more cohesive
picture together:
«  Kashion Smith would like a hotelier and Payal Nathu offered.

«  Attractions; Phyllis Golden
« Jason Fenton offered as a Citizen at Large.
7. Discussion and Consideration: Arts Marketing Grants Requirements

Kashion Smith discussed the following:

- In the guidelines for the grant any non-profit organization receiving or planning to receive HOT funds
from an organization or municipality other than the ACVB must disclose the funding source and dollar

amount to be considered during the jury process.
- Application must be presented on a formal Amarillo CVB funding request form.

- Kashion asked the committee in regard to question 20 if they want to specify the event.

- You can find the application online.




wsn"l
TEXAS

- Coco Duckworth approved; Tom Scherlen seconded.

8. Public Forum

N There were no comments.

9. General Announcements from Board Members

Beth Duke announced that Bobby Lee and Danny Lee received the 2023 Citizens on the Move,
Headliner Award. Also announced was Angela Knapp Eggers is giving a program on women's issues
Friday January 26™. Beth announced that on Feb 24™ Center City is sponsoring the Brandy Lee Lar
Tower Run and on March 23 Underwood Law Firm is having the 3 annual Center City Run.

Angela Knapp Eggers announced that Day of the Woman is Tuesday February 6th at the Grand Plaza in
the Civic Center.

Bo Fowlkes announced that on February 13th Wheel of Fortune Live will be held at the Civic Center and
at the end of March Herb Albert and Lani Hall will be live

10. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is February 28, 2024

11. Adjournment

- There being no further business, Angela Knapp Eggers adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

AngelaKnapp Eggers

Alexis Gunter
CVB Board President

Executive Assistant




VISIT I'

TEXAS

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS
NOTICE OF MEETING & AGENDA

CONVENTION AND VISITOR BUREAU ARTS
COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2024, AT 11:00 AM IN THE BOARDROOM
OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Arts Committee may take items out of the order shown on the Agenda All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at any
time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work session

or executive session

1. Call to Order
2. Approval of Minutes from January 9, 2024
3. Update: CVB Board

4. Update: Public Arts and Beautification Board
5. Reminder: 24-25 Arts Theme

6. Discussion: Texas 66 Festival Calendar
7. Public Forum
8. General Announcements from Committee Members

9. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is March 5, 2024.

10. Adjournment

“Whether you succeed or not is irrelevant, there is no such thing. Making your unknown known is the
important thing.” — Georgia O’Keeffe

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side enlry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main entry is located
al the side of the building Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with disability restroom facilities, and
elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations, or a sign language interpreter must contact the City Secretary's Office 48

hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229




VISIT
TEXAS

CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS

CONVENTION AND VISITOR BUREAU ARTS
COMMITTEE

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 6, 2024, AT 11:00 AM IN THE
BOARDROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Call to Order
- Stephanie Bybee called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from January 9, 2024

- Agenda Number 8: General Announcements there needs to be a Correction from Kay Kennedy:
HPPR hosts a CMA Pre-Concert talk with Dr. Kimberly at 6:45 pm. Kay reminded everyone to use the
HPPR community calendar.

- Motion to approve was made by Beth Duke, Amanda Jarnagin seconded.

3. Update: CVB Board

- Sherman Bass announced that at the CVB board meeting on January 28th there were financials and
board reminders announced. Also announced was that most of the discussion is that the CVB is in the
process of creating a foundation. The subcommittee consists of Payal Patel, Phyllis Nickum and
Jason Fenton.

- Sherman Bass also announced that the requirements for the application for the Arts Marketing Grant
will be changed next year. This change is if you are receiving HOT funds from another jurisdiction you
must declare that in your application.

4, Update: Public Arts and Beautification Board

- Cindy Perez Announced that applications have closed for murals. There were 7 applicants in total and
are currently in review. After the approval, artists will be able to start. Once the city manager approves
then it will be announced to the public.

5. Reminder: 24-25 Arts Theme

- Sherman Bass announced that there have only been 8 responses to the survey that was sent out. By
March there will be need for more information from individuals. Sherman also announced that “On the
Silver Screen is the theme for this year.

- Beth Duke announced that Center City is having their event in the parking garage of the paramount
building.

MY
x\ || L".I's,;“(,'-_' ﬂ'(e(”(
A &




VISIT

AR L l=L

TEXAS

Discussion: Texas 66 Festival Calendar

Sherman announced that the calendar is getting close to being finalized. The festival dates are June
6-15th with the finale being the 15th. Vendor packets will be emailed out in the next couple weeks.
Sherman reminded the committee that if they have any Route 66 theme events during June 6-15 to let
us know and we will add you to marketing.

Public Forum

There were no comments.

General Announcements from Committee Members

Amanda Jarnagin announced that the Amarillo Museum of Art has an exhibition opened until March
24" “The Collecting Eye” of Ray Graham. On February 23 there will be an Exhibition Reception for
“The Collecting Eye” of Ray Graham that is open to the public.
Stephen Crandall announced for WT Fine Arts there are 4 events happening in February:

o “Dreaming America through Latinx Poetry” is happening February 6, 2024.

o “She Loves Me” is happening starting February 8" and going through February 18"

o There will be a symphony concert happening on Feb 17",

o The Harrigton String Quartet will happen on February 23™
These showings will all take place at WTAMU.
Stephan Crandall announced that TEXAS the musical is gearing up to audition for the season and
launched a new Shakespeare in the Canyon series which will feature “A Midsummer Night's Dream”.
TEXAS is celebrating its 58™ season.
Jason Crespin announced that the Amarillo Little Theater are in rehearsals for the production of Rent
which opens February 15-25%. Tickets have been sold out to every show except for 2 night
productions. Amarillo Little Theater will have 1990s themed party on February 24" which is $96 per
couple and starting at 6:30pm. Rent is partnering with Panhandle AIDS Support Organization and will
be receiving a 12 by 12 block AIDS memorial quilt to be on display. The Academy is rehearsing for
The Little Mermaid which will take place in March. Jason also announced to keep an eye out on social
media on Valentines Day for a special announcement. Also, on February 26" voting will start for next
seasons shows on social media.
Deana Craighead from Panhandle Plains Historical Museum announced that a new exhibition named
Dalli's Wonderland is to open on Thursday February 8th. Also announced on February 23 PPHM will
be hosting “Best of the Barrel” which will consist of whiskey tasting, good food, and a bison exhibition.
Deana also announced that Save the Dates for the Gala on Saturday May 4" will be sent, Dining with
Giants will be the tentative theme.
Alissa Henderson from the Amarillo Opera announced that, Sounds for the Soul is a concert
happening on February 18" with guest artist Aundi Marie Moore. Also announced the Opera will be
working on Gianni Schicchi the musical.
Sammy Carter announced that the Amarillo Symphony is having their 5% Chamber music concert of
the season which is happening at Sharpened Iron Studios this Saturday February 10" named
“Triosarachops Devours”. Also announced that the Symphony will be performing Mahler’s Fifth
Symphony February 23 and 24 which will be at the Globe - News Center. There will be a featured
commissioned piece by Nathan Fryml. Also announced that the Amarillo Symphony has been chosen
for a residency program which will feature a well-known violinist, Midori. This will take place March
20" through 24" and will consist of Midori working with youth symphony, working with classrooms and
performing.
Kay Kennedy from High Plains Public Radio announced that HPPR had an open house at Arts in the
Sunset. Ambassador tour in Pampa will feature Kelly Hunt tonight February 6. There will be Folk
music tomorrow at Panhandle Buffalo Grass music hall.




VISITl

- Beth Duke from Center City announced that the link to the 3™ annual Center City Mural run is live.
This will take place March 23™. The mission is to combine fitness and public art. The run is family and

pet friendly.
- Mary Bralley from Windows of a Wider World announced that there will be a Cultural Expo happening

for students on March 229,

- Emily Kelley from the Quarter Horse Museum announced that the ongoing Ranching Remudas exhibit
will be happening through August. Also announced that opening today is The Chism Trail exhibit for
the 150" anniversary and there will be an event in April in tandem to that.

- Sherman Bass announced that Amarillo International Film Festival will be held October 10-12™. The
website is Filmfreeway.com and submissions have been opened.

9. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is March 5, 2024.

10. Adjournment

- There being no further business Stehpanie Bybee adjourned the meeting.
Respectfully submitted

Alexis Gunter

“Whether you succeed or not is irrelevant, there is no such thing. Making your unknown known is the
important thing.” — Georgia O’Keeffe




GREATER G%%@__@.i!
AMARI &=

FILM COMMISSION

COMMITTEE MEETING TO BE HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13, 2024, AT 9:00 AM IN THE
BOARDROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The Film Committee may take items out of the order shown on the agenda. All or part of any agenda item
may be discussed in an executive session at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law.
Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a work session or executive session.

Call to Order

-

2. Approval of Minutes from January 12, 2024

3. Introductions and Acknowledgements

4. Public Forum

5. General Announcements from Committee Members
6. Update: CVB Board

7. Update: Film Office
+ Projects, website, branding, film promotion, film festival

« Collateral for production and location directories

8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
March 12, 2024 (2™ Tuesday)

9. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is through its side entry on the south side of the building
An access ramp leading to the main entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with
disabilities are available in the south parking lot. The building is equipped with accessible restroom facilities, and
elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodation, or a sign language
interpreter must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 806-378-3013 or the
City TDD number at 806-378-4229.



GREATER /A &

FILM COMMISSION

MINUTES FOR THE REGUALR COMMITTEE MEETING HELD ON TUESDAY, FEBRUARY 13,
2024, AT 9:00 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS HOUSE, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO,

TEXAS.

1. Callto Order
- Sheryl Anderson called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from January 12, 2024

- Motion was made by Michael Mermiman, seconded by Stephanie Bybee

3. Introductions and Acknowledgements

- Everyone in the room introduced themselves.

4. Public Forum

- Austin Vandagriff announced that he is a part of a film makers group that comes together
and talk about film productions. They do what essentially is a “free master class” which
consists of teaching how to become PA, AD, working cameras, how to dive into a character
deeper, practice improv, etc. About 14 people are currently participating. The group is invite
only as of right now.

- Rick Treon thanked the commission for their help on The Relic: Dragon

- Wilson Lemieux wanted to thank Sherman for a production that happened in January.

5. General Announcements from Committee Members

- Kate McSwain announced that the Film Festival will be juried as well as workshops
available. The Film Society will have a pop-up in June at the Golden Light Cafe in
conjunction with the Route 66 Celebration. The Film Society is continuing to work hard on
the Film Festival. Kate also announced that Stephanie Madrigal is helping to put together
ideas for the new logo. Also announced that the Film Society is a 501C3, Non-Profit
organization and is interested in thoughts and ideas on what people would like to see for
workshops/popups for not only the festival but in general.

6. Update: CVB Board
- Sherman announced two things for the CVB Board

o The CVB is creating a foundation, and the board appointed a subcommittee of 3
people.

o The requirements for the Arts Marketing Grant will be changed next year. This change
is if you are receiving HOT funds from another jurisdiction, you must declare that in your
application.



GREATER \J!

AMARI%:

FILM COMMISSION

&

7. Update: Film Office
« Projects, website, branding, film promotion, film festival

- The Relic: Dragon was in town for 5 pre - productions days and 3 production days in
January most of the rest is in/outside of Austin.

- There was a Documentary in town for 6 pre-production days 12 production days in January.
+ Collateral for production and location directories

- Sherman Bass handed out a mockup of a handout with a QR code to be used to encourage
people to participate. Sherman was looking for input on the wording and the committee
agreed it sounded great. One QR code is for location directory, and one is for production
directory. The goal is to have every location pictured to be film friendly. This project is
hopeful to be completed by March.

- Sherman also discussed the opportunity to plan some sort of social event for network
opportunities within the next the quarter. Sheryl Anderson and Austin Vandagriff agreed to
help plan the event.

8. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
March 12, 2024 (2" Tuesday)

9. Adjournment

- There being no further business. Sheryl Anderson adjourned the meeting.

Respecitfully submitted,

OO Gk

Alexis Gunter



CITY OF AMARILLO, TEXAS NOTICE OF MEETING &
AGENDA

CONVENTION AND TOURISM COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21, 2023, AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD
ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK AMARILLO, TEXAS.

Please note: The C&T Committee may take items out of the order shown on the Agenda All or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session
at any time during a meeting, as may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or Special meetings, not in a

work session or executive session

-

Call to Order

2. Approval of Minutes from January 10, 2023

3. General Announcements

4. Presentation: Sales and Servicing Report

5. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is March 13, 2023

6. Adjournment

Accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins Mansion is through its side entry on the south side of the building An access ramp leading to the main
entry is located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the south parking lot The building is equipped with
disability restroom facilities, and elevators that are accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accormmodations, or a sign language interpreter
must contact the City Secretary's Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone 378-3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229




| _V'_S'T'"" :

TEXAS

MINUTES FOR THE REGULAR MEETING OF THE CVB C&T COMMITTEE HELD ON WEDNESDAY,
FEBRUARY 21, 2024 AT 8:30 AM IN THE BOARD ROOM OF THE BIVINS MANSION, 1000 S. POLK

AMARILLO, TEXAS.

1. Calito Order
- Matt Marrs called the meeting to order.

2. Approval of Minutes from January 10, 2024
- Motion was made by Eric Miller, seconded by Beth Duke.

3. General Announcements
- Everyone in the room announced themselves.

- Beth duke announced that the Center City Mural Run will take place on March 23 and the FirstBank
Southwest Tower Run will be held this weekend on Saturday February 24th.

- Eric Miller invited everyone to the Sad Monkey Mercantile this Saturday, February 24t 10am to 4pm
to judge the entries in the Partners in Palo Duro Photo Contest.

- Antonio Charles announced that there will be a Devlon Jones concert at the Polk Street Methodist
church this Sunday February 25'.

- Sophia Britto announced that the Discovery Center has Beerology tickets are on sale. A VIP option is
available as well.

- Matt Marrs announced that the Western Horseman is now open for lunch and dinner.

4. Presentation: Sales and Servicing Report
- Amy Tarr announced the Sales and Servicing travel agenda for 2024
o RCMA, SWSC, ESPA happened in January 2024
o AQHA Convention — March 2024
o TSAE Planner Event — April 2024

o Sports ETA - not attending — waiting on Kids Inc new facility update — possible Summer or
Fall sports conference in place of Sports ETA

o TSAE — September 2024

- Stephanie Andrews announced some highlighted events happening this year:

o Robotics is happening March 28 - 30 at the Amarillo Civic Center
o West Texas Ranch Rodeo April 26 - 28
o WTCJCA April 23 - 26




wsn"l
TEXAS

o Lions State Convention May 15- 18
o AQHA VRH Show June 15 - 23 at Tri-State

o Jehovah Witness in June — Earlier than normal to do the Coliseum floor being rebuilt

o Route 66 Festival June 6 - 15. There is a list of events on the Visit Amarillo website
visitamarillo.com

o TSCA October9-12
o CMSA & USTPA October 12 - 20 & 17 - 26 at Tri-State
o D2CCA Tip Off Classic Women’s Basketball Oct 31 — Nov 3
o WRCA November 14 - 17, 2024
- Route 66 Festival Announcements

o If partners have a Route 66 themed event you would like on the calendar they must submit
that by the end of March.

o If partners want to have a vendor spot or sponsorship, send us an email.
o Tickets for the east to west tours link are live.
o Volunteers are needed for the day of the finale.
- Amy Tarr announced an update in Sports
o NCAA Bids Submitted
= 2027 NCAA Division Il Women'’s Volleyball
= 2026 & 2027 NCAA Division Il Football
= 2027 & 2028 NCAA Division Il Men’s Basketball
= 2027 & 2028 NCAA Division Il Women's Basketball
= 2027 & 2028 NCAA Division Il Men’s and Women's Outdoor Track and Field
= 2027 NCAA Division Il Softball
- Pickleball
o Picklemania February and now May at Netplex
- Baseball
o Ramping up these tournaments and will have the State tournament in 2025
- Special Olympics — May Regional Event 1000+ kids
- D2 CCA -2025 - 2028 Bid
- NJCAA Div 1 Football — Finalist 2025 — 2027
- Golf - Senior Lonestar Tournament — 2025
- Society of American Travel Writers — North America’s premier professional travel media organization
o  Submitted a bid for 2025
o  Short list will be out in March, site visits April/May and decision made in June

o Partner focus/tours/showcase Amarillo




VISIT " _

)

TEXAS

o ROl - Investment in your destination and tourism partners

5. Discussion on future meeting dates and possible agenda items.
The next meeting date is March 13, 2024

6. Adjournment
- There being no further business Matt Marrs adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully submitted,
Alexis Gunter
Executive Assistant




i i
VISIT {, (806)374-1497
) info@visitamarillo.com
$ & Q 1000 S. Polk St. Amarillo, TX 79101

AMARILLO CONVENTION ¢ VISITORS BUREAU
NOTICE OF MEETING € AGENDA
COMMUNICATIONS COMMITTEE

REGULAR MEETING TO BE HELD ON WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21 AT 9:45 AM VIA ZOOM

Please note: The Communications Committee may take items out of the order shown on the Agenda All
or part of any agenda item may be discussed in an executive session at any time during a meeting, as
may be necessary and allowed by state law. Votes or final decisions are made only in open Regular or
Special meetings, not in a work session or executive session.

1.Quarterly Report
2.Upcoming Campaigns
3.New Reporting Review
4.Feedback from Committee Members
5.Future Meeting Dates

a.May 8, August 24
6.Adjournment

If an in-person meeting is held, accessibility to individuals with disabilities at the Bivins House is
through its side entry on the south side of the building. An access ramp leading to the main entry is
located at the side of the building. Parking spaces for individuals with disabilities are available in the
south parking lot. The building is equipped with disability restroom facilities and elevators that are
accessible. Individuals with disabilities who require special accommodations or a sign language
interpreter must contact the City Secretary’s Office 48 hours prior to meeting time by telephone at 378-

3013 or the City TDD number at 378-4229.
' II'I




VISIT

Ah/lARI!ﬁ&O@ (806)374-1497

info@visitamarillo.com
1000 S. Polk St. Amarillo. TX 79101

MINUTES OF THE REGULAR COMMUNICATIONS MEETING HELD ON
WEDNESDAY, FEBRUARY 21 AT 9:45 AM VIA ZOOM

1. Call to Order
- Hope Stokes called the meeting to order.
2. Approval Of Minutes

- Correction of Minutes:
- August 24 is a Saturday. Hope states the correct meeting date is August 14t
- Motion to approve the corrected minutes by Tony Freeman, seconded by Coco Duckworth.

3. Quarterly Report
- Domestic flights are back to 2019, 2023 was a year of air travel recovery. 2023 air travel was in
line with pre-pandemic levels for the year.
- What’s going on in the economy — According to US Travel prices have been coming down.
- International arrivals continue to lag behind 2019 levels, but showing stronger recent growth.
- Texas Travel Spending — For 2023 Texas Travel spending stayed in line with national average
- Visitation Trends:
o 2022 vs 2023: Markets have dropped a bit.
o Visitors from OKC, ABQ — Santa -Fe, Denver, Colorado Springs — Pueblo, Wichita —
Hutchinson DMAs saw greater market share on 2023 vs 2022
o Visitors from Phoenix, Tulsa, LA, Little Rock and Chicago Mas contributed less in 2023
vs 2022
- Visitation Trends Overnight Amarillo:
o Overnight % dropped in 2023
o Sample size grew by 144%

- Visitation Trends: Length of stay
o Dropped across the board in all key markets.
o 1.7in 2022 and 1.6 in 2023 for Amarillo, cannot say for certain we have had that drastic
of a drop in length of stay
- Media Performance
o Route 66 national geographic ad was 2 page spread
o Promoting Palo Duro Canyon

- Top Performing
o Winter/Ski
o YouTube — This is Amarillo
o Route 66 — Canada




VISIT

ll i
AMARI‘S‘_&O@) (806)374-1497

info@visitamarillo.com
1000 S. Polk St. Amarillo. TX 79101

Tactics at a Glance
o Good spread of Awareness, Inspiration, Consideration, Conversion
o Beefed up things, spread out campaigns and dollars.

Performance at a Glance
o 10.2M Impressions
o 85659 Clicks

The budget
o $40,877 Leisure
o $3,224.52 Route 66
o $44,101 total
o $159,739 remaining
Hopper Campaign for Amarillo
o Campaign results:
= 22.4% Increase in Hotel Searches
= 239% Increase in Conversion
= 50 Separate Hotels Booked
*  35% increase in hotel room nights
= 36% increase in hotel market share
= 289 Hotel Bookings
= 66 flight bookings
* 8900 Total Clicks
= 626759 Impressions

4. Upcoming Campaigns

Worked with Madden to have a clear view. Running ads through Hopper. Atmosphere TV. Brand
USA. Route 66 ads are running. International since November.

Launching domestic campaigns next month for the Route 66

Magazine ads for Route Magazine

Paid media through Madden

Relying on trade sponsorships for local marketing within the next month or 2
TTA silent auction item Hopper email campaign

Adding bus tour video to Route 66 International

5. New Reporting Review

Was not discussed at this meeting.

6. Feedback from Committee Members

Tony Freeman inquired about convention sales, Kashion informed him that the focus of the
office is leisure tourism, sales staff has reduced size from 4 to 1 so there are not as many
bookings but booking volume are still strong.

Holly Russell commented that LOS reporting may have been impacted by higher sample sizes in
new reports.



VISIT

AMARI‘S O® (806)374-1497

info@visitamarillo.com
1000 S. Polk St. Amarillo. TX 79101

7. Future Meeting Dates
a. May 8, August 24

a. Correction made from August 24" to August 14
8. Hope Stokes Adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully Submitted,
Alexis Gunter
Executive Assistant



AR TATY i %
ALY ’i’\m N ﬂ‘l Mj«_}

January Financial Report

Fiscal Year 2023.24
January 01, 2024 - January 31, 2024

Prepared by
Braley Beck

Prepared on

February 22, 2024



Summary

Revenue and Sales:

Total Revenues for January 2024 amounted to $163,728.24 with an additional $11,022.38 in Interest
Income

« ACVB HOT disbursements totaled $154,262.77. These are being dispersed as our portion of the HOT
collections minus the debt service.

+  The ACVB portion of HOT collections were $39,930.23 under what was projected for January.

« Our website sales totaled $224.94 and $47.00 for shipping reimbursements.

«  We received a reimbursement of $3,822.95 from the City of Amarillo for Activity Fund expenses from
the 1st Quarter.

«  We received reimbursements totaling $4,500 for a film project that our office partnered with the AEDC
and Center City of Amarillo on.

Expenses and Cost Management:
Several expense lines show as over budget in Administration, Advertising, Sales, and Servicing. These are
mostly due to a mismatch of when the expense was budgeted for vs. when the expense occurred. The
exceptions to this are:
» Administration
o 6180 - Education - Amarilio Women'’s Network is budgeted for two people to attend each month,
five staff members attended January’s meeting.
o0 7130 - Audit Fee - The audit was $250 over what we had budgeted
» Advertising
0 6220 - Advertising - Payments to our advertising agency were roughly $2,000 over what was
initially budgeted for this month.

HOT Collections:
« Total HOT collections are down around 3% from projections so far this year.
« January had the largest dip from projections with a variance of 15% equaling $93,170
» Our office’s portion is down around $33,400 for the year.

Note on HOT Collections vs. Expenses

While we anticipate a high amount of expenses in the upcoming months, the current dip in collections is not a
concern from a budgetary standpoint as of yet. Even after taking into consideration expenses that were
budgeted for in the incorrect month, we are under budget in many areas. We will be keeping a close eye on
how hotels do over spring break to help us better gauge our summer. This will be the trigger for evaluating the
need to pull back on spending.



Statement of Financial Position

Total
ASSETS
Current Assets
Bank Accounts
1010 Restricted Interest Checking Account 1,520,881.75
1030 Reserves Account 1,059,473.31
1072 Bill.com Money Out Clearing 91,846.73
May 2023 Vanilla Gift Card for Content Creators 2713
Total Bank Accounts 2,672,228.92
Accounts Receivable
1100 Accounts Receivable (A/R) 52.36
Total Accounts Receivable 52.36
Other Current Assets
1060 Undeposited Funds 7,822.95
1210 Inventory 14,440.35
Total Other Current Assets 22,263.30
Total Current Assets 2,694,544.58
Fixed Assets
1300 Fixed Assets
1310 Furniture 1,628.95
1320 Computers -244.24
1330 Accumulated depreciation -3,069.30
Total 1300 Fixed Assets -1,684.59
Total Fixed Assets -1,684.59
TOTAL ASSETS $2,692,859.99
it ————ess e
LIABILITIES AND EQUITY
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable
2010 Accounts Payable (A/P) -19,873.66
Total Accounts Payable -19,873.66
Credit Cards
2300 Credit Card
2305 BOA Credit Card - Through COA 441.90
2310 Spend & Expense Credit Card 35,594.18
Total 2300 Credit Card 36,036.08



Total

Total Credit Cards 36,036.08
Other Current Liabilities
2100 Sales Tax Payable 74.96
2200 Payroll Liabilities
2215 Federal Taxes (941/943/944) 4,913.57
2225 TX Unemployment Tax 148.12
2230 Retirement Benefits to Pay 1,963.43
2235 Retirement Loan 650.16
2240 Employee Benefits to Pay 14.79
2245 Vision 0.00
Total 2240 Employee Benefits to Pay 14.79
2250 Other Payroll Liabilities
2255 AFLAC Accident 152.28
2260 AFLAC Cancer 216.06
2265 AFLAC Critical 23.28
2270 AFLAC Hospital 35.76
2275 AFLAC Short-Term Disability 110.40
Total 2250 Other Payroll Liabilities 537.78
Total 2200 Payroll Liabilities 8,227.85
Direct Deposit Payable -18,067.92
Repayment
ATT Maritime Charge 202.10
Total Repayment 202.10
Total Other Current Liabilities -9,563.01
Total Current Liabilities 6,599.41
Total Liabilities 6,599.41
Equity
Opening balance equity 2,322,528.67
Retained Earnings 116,420.48
Net Revenue 247,311.43
Total Equity 2,686,260.58

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND EQUITY $2,692,859.99

—— e
—_———- e



000

sesuedx3 weiboid 0009

Lresy'|e LUEBY'18 sosuodx3 |sulioRi0d 000S MaL
208L1- 20'BLL- OVIdY 0148
68'SEV 68561 uoisip/[elueq eefoidw3 0£9S
502611 S0°Z61'1 Aniqesiq v 911 aA0idw3 0195
211009 212009 yieeH eakodw3 009g
v9'¥8L v9'p8L 2OUBMO[|Y SUONBIIUNWIIOYD 0055
OY EVO'9 ov Ev0'9 juawaigey 00vS
66'0¢¢ 66'022 uojjesuadwod s1ox1opm 00ES
9zvl 92 v JuswAoidweaun) [eleped 0ves
65'ES1 65'€S4 juawAoidwaun ale1S 0628
8 1LLY 8E 1LY (1y6) saxe] |esapad 0225
00'000'S 00°000'S SBANUBOU| OLLS
LY'EVY'LS LY Ep9'LS sabep pue sayeles 00LS
00'0 sasuadx3 |8uuosiad 0005
S3IYNLIANIX3
veeeL'e9l 000 96'228'e 000 00°005's 000 000 62'S0F'bS 1 1140Hd SSOUD
evéeh 000 000 000 000 Q00 000 ev'ech PIOS SpooY) 40 100 [E10L
2v'ezh 2y 621 124 P|OS SpoOD) JO 150D 0EZY
a10s Sao0v 40 LSOO
99'/58'e9l 000 $6'228'€ a00 00°008's 000 000 LLPES'YSL enuoAsH [BloL
v6'1ie v6'LLe S8[es O8|PUBLISN 00SY MEI0L
vé'vez ve'vaa $8[Bg 10Npold 0ESH
004 00° 2% pesinquiey sebieyn Buiddiys o154
000 S9|eg aSsipuBY2Ia 005
g6°22e's S6'228'e 00°008°S SueAd ejeds 00FY [ROL
56'22E'6 66'228'c 00'00S'S JuewesNquiay welbold Qbyt
00’0 s|usA3 [epads Q0bY
11°292'vsh 1429281 $enusAey 000 €101
10'392'v51 £L'298'¥S1 spund 1OH 0l0y
000 sanusAey 0001
3NNIATH
TioL wsunoy Buppues goes UD[ISIUWOY Wi SUOREIUMLWIOD Bujsjusapy UORBAS|UIWPY

sse|D Aq AUAIOY JO Juewelels



riLL102
00'728
80262
06'7LS
18'18L'e
87 BLE'}
62'79E
$0'02
01'6K0'1
000
se'ves'st
0028
€9'162
00°00E"+
00'052" k4
¥8 688
8/'06L
000

00'0
90°b¥b'e8
£2'085'2
€29l
26'Ly
00'v26
$0'00%'22
06°EEH
99'608'2
£8 80Y'9
05'682
2v'00v'8e
00°002'€}
09'7LY'Y
£9'0¥ 1
01229t

WioL

0Lv62'st o IveL
£€2°085'2
60'BVE'}

02'088°L

[UR 4%

00'002'€}
09vIL'Y
26'L65'L

wspnoL Bujpiries

Stroee'e

00°v26

26°09p°L

£9'825'Y

SZ'L9E'L

se[eg

:15 78

8L'vL

UOIESIIWIOY Wil

89°262

€2'9]

00'S.

€99l

SUORBDIUNWILIOY

vi2Li'oz
00'v28
80'2ET
06'vLS
161522
8v'aLe’l
62'v9¢
+0'02
QL'6v0°'L
Seree'st
00'¢/8
€9'18
00°00€'L
00°052' L+
8’688

8062

LZEEP'YS 20'188'2

e6'ly

$0°00v'£2

06'EEL

L1'EE0'LS

aorooz'e

Bujspenpy UORenS|UWpY

PROLIEAD @ARRASIUIWPY G00. [BI0L
asuadx3 201jQ "SI 008Z
so||ddng 8040 0024
BIEM)JOS SANEBNSILILPY QOE.
sefieyo 18yl 00z, EIoL
ebiey eoiaieg/send yueg 0S2L
pesylsaQ 8dl1jjO aAlnNSex3 Ovel
ofiey 0222
spuog pue ssuelnsu| 012/
sebieyD Jeuio 0022
sedjAles [enpequad 004 [eloL
$90IA19S 1] 0917
BSEOT ODIUYSA 0GLL
sBujp|ing ® pue [BJUSH Qb L
ae4 Ipny 0EL/
abejsod 0212
Bugiig suolesunwwod oL L2
S8OJAIRS [BNIOBUOD 0012
PEBLIOAQ BAIBASIUIWPY 000

sesuedig weiboid 0009 (101
pund AAnoy 0059

sBunsay ‘2SI 0829

81eM)0S 0929

sdiysiequaly pUe senQ UOHEI0SSY 0529
Buisiueapy 0229

uoieanp3 0819

Buisiuespy Aeioeds 119
suoleziueBI0/smoys apell 0809
ainmessl] 0909

s|00) S9|ES 0509

MdI 009

suoneziuebio [euoisso)osd 0£09
ssauesemy AlUnwwo) 0209

SYSIA QUS/NY 0409



26'202'9L-$ 0L ¥82'G1-$ 68'81¥'e-$ S'08e's- $ e8'6er'ss 98'/€2-$ IZEEr'YS-$ LE'9E0'09% INNIATH L3N
11518 000 000 000 000 000 000 [1:(>:1h]8 3NN3AIY HIHLO 13N
15°8e8 000 000 000 00'0 000 000 15'89E9 saunpuedx3 Jeyl0 [BI0L
15'8€8 25'9€8 asuadx3 uojieraidaq 00t
SIHNLIONIIXT H3HI0
8£'220' |1 00'0 000 000 000 000 000 8e'220'L 1 enusasy o0 L
9e'ze0'LL 9E'220°'L} aWodu) Jsalalu| 001y
3NN3IATH HIHLO
€£°98£'92- 0L'v68'S)- egal'e- S$082'8- 28'ger's 98°/62- {2 EEY'YS- 957¢58'6v 3NN3ATYE DNILYHIdO L3N
16'7L1'081 0.'¥62'SL v8'Ive'L St'oge'e :187) 9g°L€2 1SEEY'YS €1°265'¥0L saunjpuady3 @oL
ViOL wspnoy Bupines sejes UOJBS|WIOY Wwil4 SUOJESIUNILILIOY Busjueapy UORBAS|U|WPY



T L T T T T I et I ] CUNES .

awu LI e
A i w—— T awm - - o i T L - —— - i - EL ——— - EL
an ey o man wia o W ren an wa Bl om - oom o w e
w0 - mew ez - s T ~ -
- @n @ “ o b e
o o, wo ma ™o . e -
wazn wmary oo LY e @ wars L] o wax ws e o wo s — s
- ue wo wur o e w - o e
- an w0 Wo o meieen
- v e owe sy cow mww e —m soim  wew i " =, o - woene T —— s
awt b e 100 - . - - o “n whew [ PR
s o . @ - e r w0 -t e ® " - e nar s —
s - o e o5 - e - o 3 o - o e weean measses
- - o o
- e — whey —— L LT L] Ll e s sew — — = Eaad L L T - [aad
- - — —— =

Yuop Aq senuaaey [Bnjoy Sp leBpng



Budget Vs. Actual Total vs Account

Total
Actual Budget overBudget % of Budget
REVENUE
4000 Revenues
4010 HOT Funds 744,431.03 777,836.00 -33,404.97 95.71 %
4030 Donations and Grants - Individual 500.00 400.00 100.00 125.00 %
4060 Reserves 490,097.00 791,317.00 -301,220.00 61.93 %
Total 4000 Revenues 1,235,028.03 1,569,553.00 -334,524.97 78.69 %
4400 Special Events
4440 Program Reimbursement 9,610.79 0.00 9,610.79
Total 4400 Special Events 9,610.79 0.00 9,610.79
4500 Merchandise Sales 0.00 0.00
4510 Shipping Charges Reimbursed 138.00 138.00
4530 Product Sales 1,463.62 1,463.62
Total 4500 Merchandise Sales 1,601.62 0.00 1,601.62
Total Revenue 1,246,240.44  1,569,553.00 -323,312.56 79.40 %
COST OF GOODS SOLD
6230 Cost of Goods Sold Retail 700.82 0.00 700.82
6240 Cost of Goods Sold Processing Fees 1.04 1.04
Total Cost of Goods Sold 701.86 0.00 701.86 0.00%
GROSS PROFIT 1,245,538.58 1,569,553.00 -324,014.42 79.36 %
EXPENDITURES
5000 Personnel Expenses
5100 Salaries and Wages 246,207.08 246,072.00 135.08 100.05 %
5110 Incentives 10,000.00 10,000.00 0.00 100.00 %
5220 Federal Taxes (941) 17,552.68 20,000.00 -2,447.32 87.76 %
5230 State Unemployment 153.59 3,200.00 -3,046.41 4.80 %
5240 Federal Unemployment 14.26 400.00 -385.74 3.57 %
5300 Workers Compensation 555.90 800.00 -244.10 69.49 %
5400 Retirement 25,033.82 25,748.00 -714.18 97.23 %
5500 Communications Allowance 992.44 1,400.00 -407.56 70.89 %
5600 Employee Health 26,521.72 39,333.32 -12,811.60 67.43 %
5610 Employee Life & Disability 4,275.39 4,076.00 199.39 104.89 %
5630 Employee Dental/Vision 1,613.25 1,600.00 13.25 100.83 %
5710 AFLAC -178.02 -178.02



Total 5000 Personnel Expenses

6000 Program Expenses

6010 FAM/Site Visits

6020 Community Awareness
6030 Professional Organizations
6040 IPW

6050 Sales Tools

6060 Literature

6070 Photography/Videography
6080 Trade Shows/Organizations

6090 Presentations

6110 Specialty Advertising
6120 Sales Calls

6130 Financial Assistance

6140 Transportation

6150 Consumer Shows

6160 Tour Development

6180 Education

6190 Equipment

6215 Arts Grants

6220 Advertising

6250 Association Dues and Memberships
6260 Software

6270 Research
6280 Misc. Meetings

6290 Special Events
6310 Ad Production

6500 Activity Fund
Total 6000 Program Expenses

7000 Administrative Overhead

7100 Contractual Services
7110 Communications Billing
7120 Postage
7130 Audit Fee
7140 Rental Land & Buildings
7150 Vehicle Lease
7160 IT Services
7170 Rented Equipment

Actual
332,742.11

7,645.58
1,800.91
14,212.09
13,200.00
117,948.00
16,631.36
10,500.00
31,147.82

29,801.22
5,559.66
1,097.50

2,394.79
181.86
352.88
7,809.00
146,950.00
212,882.67
9,136.50

4,046.22

148.87

1,755.61
1,510.00

6,403.18
643,215.72

3,491.59
2,569.12
11,250.00
5,200.00
2,915.65
3,488.00
977.73

Budget
352,629.32

14,564.00
9,800.00
21,600.00
15,000.00
143,446.00
51,400.00
5,500.00
48,200.00

400.00
77,700.00
25,000.00
15,000.00

7,000.00
4,000.00
200.00
3,900.00
8,000.00
150,000.00
190,480.68
17,505.00
3,920.00

12,500.00
2,940.00

0.00
9,000.00

837,055.68

3,280.00
2,800.00
11,000.00
5,200.00
3,200.00
4,000.00
1,400.00

over Budget
-19,887.21

-6,918.42
-7,899.09
-7,387.91
-1,800.00
-25,498.00
-34,768.64
5,000.00
-17,052.18

-400.00
-47,898.78
-19,440.34
-13,902.50

-7,000.00
-1,605.21
-18.14
-3,547.12
-191.00
-3,050.00
22,401.99
-8,368.50
126.22

-12,500.00
-2,791.13

1,755.61
-7,490.00

6,403.18
-193,839.96

211.59
-230.88
250.00
0.00
-284.35
-512.00
-422.27

Total

% of Budget
94.36 %

52.50 %
19.40 %
65.80 %
88.00 %
82.22 %
32.36 %
190.91 %
64.62 %

38.35 %
22.24 %
7.32%

59.87 %
90.93 %
9.05 %
97.61 %
97.97 %
111.76 %
52.19 %
103.22 %

5.06 %

16.78 %

76.84 %

106.45 %
91.75%
102.27 %
100.00 %
91.11 %
87.20 %
69.84 %



Total

Actual Budget overBudget % of Budget
7180 Professional Services 34,750.00 -34,750.00
Total 7100 Contractual Services 29,892.09 65,630.00 -35,737.91 45.55 %
7200 Other Charges
7210 Insurance and Bonds 5,379.95 6,000.00 -620.05 89.67 %
7220 Mileage 1,284.18 1,800.00 -515.82 71.34 %
7230 Legal Fees 16,000.00 -16,000.00
7240 Executive Office Overhead 3,594.49 3,960.00 -365.51 90.77 %
7250 Bank Fees/Service Charge 6,585.44 6,585.44
Total 7200 Other Charges 16,844.06 27,760.00 -10,915.94 60.68 %
7300 Administrative Software 3,549.43 3,200.00 349.43 110.92 %
7600 Office Equipment 1,604.09 1,000.00 604.09 160.41 %
7700 Office Supplies 2,709.44 1,000.00 1,709.44 270.94 %
7800 Misc. Office Expense 3,638.97 7,320.00 -3,681.03 49.71 %
Total 7000 Administrative Overhead 58,238.08 105,910.00 -47,671.92 54.99 %
Total Expenditures 1,034,195.91 1,295,595.00 -261,399.09 79.82 %
NET OPERATING REVENUE 211,342.67 273,958.00 -62,615.33 77.14 %
OTHER REVENUE
4100 Interest Income 39,005.45 20,000.00 19,005.45 195.03 %
Total Other Revenue 39,005.45 20,000.00 19,005.45 195.03 %
OTHER EXPENDITURES
7400 Depreciation Expense 3,313.54 3,313.54
Total Other Expenditures 3,313.54 0.00 3,313.54 0.00%
NET OTHER REVENUE 35,691.91 20,000.00 15,691.91 178.46 %
$247,034.58 84.04 %

NET REVENUE

$293,958.00 $-46,923.42




YT ECOT == €L COT=@= TT'TTOT 1070 &= 06107 =0

-S -S -S -S -S -$ -$ -$ 00'695'5€9% 00'vS6'VELS 00'9/0°084% 00'295'72LS  ¥TET
00'vT6'TERS  00'0€0°900°TS  00'ZLV'ESO'TS  00°919°€08S 00'646'969$ 00'09T'9¥8% 00'075°055S 00'558'6955 00'688'£29% 00'L06'6YLS 00'202'9TL$ 00'8v0°69.$  £TCC
00°5S0°2¥8$ 009YT'LL6S  O09ET'6L0'TS  00°0L8°LLLS 00°'9T76'799% 00°'SYT'v16$ 00'8PE'TSSS 00781 '¥18% 00°£0¥'92L$ 00°EY8'LYLS 000659245 0006C'TELS  TTTL
00'C66'TS8S  00'V6L'L60'TS  00'6L8°TS6S 00°£90'6€43 00'566'6T9S 00'661'269% 00'59L°/8%S 00'969'7£9% 00'€8€'7093 00'8€2°9€5$ 00°8TE155S 00'696'YSSS  TT'0T
00'€C8'62SS 00°609'£85S 00°87506¥$ 002459828 00'8ST'EVIS 00°€28'C0VS 00°856'L2YS 00°SYT'ISPS 00°'€26'70SS 00'20%'8€5$ 00°096'€¢SS 00'2£29¥SS 07’61
hmn_.:iw_«_wm ;:m:q ;ﬁ._ mmh: >m,§ _._._-m( _._u._nm_>_ ?m:i_.n_m“_ Asenuef lagawalsg 19qWBAON J2qowo

00°

00’

oo’

SU01392(0) LOH [e10L



T oPLDrET]

SANINEDY 52 PTOL OL

9ROEV bVl

00'TLS'VBY'T
1aA0ALIED 72120 WOl PlEd

%EE

00'899'99€ S

00'000'00T'T $

w0 n|n

puog 133V |2101 8A
3wosu| LOH paiadpng |
€2°7202 104 pamO iy
pi1ed puog 40 W34
pled puog

ang junowy puog

12301 A UM JUNOWY puog (210

%E- 00VEG'LL) § ODODDPOEB § OOFISZ65C § O0PII6I6 § VIEBISSL 5 0089999t 5 98B60TILL § O0'CBLO6ZT § O0CBCO6LT 5 00C0L09Z $ 0D'99CESBT S 1e10L
gotscves 5 - s - s - B : g o s - B Jaquiaidas
00'vT0'YY6 s - $ - g S $ - s - sh= $ jsnany
00'625'928 s - S & s - S : s = s - S Ainr
00°9St'ET9 s - $ - o S < ShE SIS $ Sun;
00'791'69% s - s - s - S - s = S S Aey
00°€05'869 S ur S § - S - S G $ |udy
00'981'6€5 $ - Sk - S = $ = S - S Ya1eN
00°'T.8'L89 S ; S o s 9 $ - $ - $ . $ Atenigay

%0°ST- (00°0LT°€6) $  00'900°299 ¢ 009E8'ELS $ OOTST'S6T § 6I'8860F $ 007/99'T6 ¢ TL'6Z6'SvZ  $ 00816987 ¢ 00'816'98 ¢ OO'EERT9 ¢ 00°699'5€9 $ Asenuer

%TT- (009TZ'vT) § 00°9¥8'899 ¢ DO'OET'PSY ¢ OO'BEE'SEZ $ LSEZL'OY $ 00°/99'T6 $ EVTIVEDSZ § O00'S90°ZZE  $ O00'G90'ZZE ¢ 0Q0¥TR'08 $ O00VSEVEL $ Jagauwsdeg

%09 00'8SL°0v ¢ 00°2/1°099 $ O00E6'00Z ¢ 00'86L°85T § €1'990'0S $ 007/99'T6 ¢ [S'86E'00E ¢ 00'S9Y'0SE $ 00'S9P'0SE  $ 00°9¥T'6S § 00°9/0°09L $ 1aqwianon

%9'T- (00'908°0T) $ 00'vLY'YL9 $ 00'899'€99 $ 00°Z9T°OvZ § 98'¥OV'i¥ $ 00'/99'T6 $ vI'6Zy'vSZ $ OOPES'TEE $ OOPES'TEE § 00'668'85 § 00°£95T7L $ 199010

pZ €202

SUOII3J|07) Xe ] [910N/|210H |EMDY



AMARILLO LODGING DATA
January 2024

From Smith Travel Research

Monthly Percent Change

SHhbonvsoo

L,
NO ™

Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec Jan

Sep Oct Nav Dec Jan Feb Mar Apr May Jun Jut
—o=Qccupancy =@~ADR =——=RevPAR

January 2024 Occupancy - 50.5%

Down 0.6% from January 2023
January 2024 Supply — Down 0.4% Change
January 2024 Demand — Down 1.0%

Overall Percent Change

0.0
-0.5

-2.0

-2.5
Year To Date Running 12 Months

mOccupancy BADR mRevPAR

January 2024 ADR - $81.50
Down 0.8% from January 2023

January 2024 RevPAR - $41.12
Down 1.4% from January 2023
January 2024 Total Revenue — $9,287,872
Down 1.8% from January 2023
7,287 total rooms (per STR)

RUNNING 12 MONTH TOTAL REVENUE 2024 - $149,883,728



ET'RLB'STS
00'0%
12'808v5S
6P ETTL9S
99'9e8°0V TS
00'0%

00°0%

00'05
66'T6T'TSS
00'0%

00'0%
£6'/56'67S
00'0$
00'EL'ETTS
05'926'L0T$
OE'E6E'YT6S
00'007'872S
00°0%

00'0%
00°00v'8YZS
00°000°LETS
1Z'057°70T$
00°009°60TS
60'886'85$
00°0%

00'0$
¥6'STT'EVTS
00°0%

00'0$
LT°9YS'STS
LTT6L'TLTS
£5'686'LSYS
TT'Tr8'ZTES
00'0%
00'067vTS
§2°550'85¥5
64'SL0'S€$
80°0Z6°LSS
SE'80ELLTS
£9°'6Z6'SHTS
00'2LE06TS
S0'650°LYS
ET'TPITES
£8'990°8ES
05'¥85°29%
9v'£59'08Y$
$T'E08'Y9S
00°0%
00'06t'vTS
0L %0T ‘0¥
00'0$

00'0$

00°0%

00'0%

3n|eA uod3

o

114

08
001
0s

0o€
0s
14
08

0

08
08
00T
08
Qs

0ot
00€
oo
08
ST
ooy
0sc
00t
00¢
00T
08
08
Ste
0s
08
SE
0oz 0oe
0 ot

0sL 06¢
o] 08
0 oL

0 oot
9 14
00t 09
0 oot
0 0st
0 SLT
09 00T
0 St
60T ov
0 00T
S/9 009
0 08
0 08
0 0L
STt 0€T
0 01

] 014
09 00z
€€ ot

muZM_Z wooy |eiol U_Qown_

a O
@

gOOOOOOOO

o O O O

coooo0oo0oo0oo0o0o0g@
i
o

Q o o Qg
@ ]
wn

¥202/90/0T - ¥202/20/0T
¥202/62/60 - ¥202/82/60
¥202/62/60 - ¥20/L2/60
¥20Z/S1/60 - ¥T0Z/ET/60
¥202/S1/60 - ¥70Z/0T/60
¥202/10/60 - ¥20Z/62/80
¥202/20/60 - ¥202/62/80
+202/52/80 - ¥202/¥t/80
¥202/£2/80 - ¥20T/E2/80
¥202/81/80 - ¥C0OT/LT/80
¥202/82/L0 - ¥202/LT/L0
¥20¢/82/L0 - ¥202/9T/LO
¥20T/12/L0 - ¥20T/0T/L0
¥20T/Y1/L0 - ¥Z0Z/CT/LO
¥202/TT/L0 - ¥202/80/L0
¥202/€2/90 - ¥20Z/ST/90
#202/91/90 - t20Z/€T/90
¥202/60/90 - ¥20Z/80/90
¥202/60/90 - ¥202/90/90
+202/60/90 - ¥20Z/90/90
%202/60/90 - ¥202/90/90
¥202/20/90 - ¥20Z/T€/S0
¥202/L2/S0 - ¥202/52/S0
¥20Z/L2/s0 - ¥T0T/vT/S0
¥202/61/50 - ¥207/81/S0
¥202/61/50 - ¥20Z/81/50
¥20Z/81/50 - ¥20Z/ST/50
¥202/21/S0 - #202/0T/50
#202/50/50 - Z0Z/¥0/S0
#202/50/50 - ¥20Z/€0/50
#202/82/%0 - ¥20Z/9T/%0
$202/8¢/¥0 - ¥202/¥2/v0
+202/9Z/¥0 - ¥Z0Z/€T/¥0
#202/12/v0 - +202/0Z/%0
¥202/12/%0 - ¥202/0Z/+0
¥202/12/%0 - ¥20Z/8T/%0
¥20Z/12/0 - ¥202/81/¥0
¥20Z/6T/¥0 - ¥20Z/ST/¥0
¥202/L1/v0 - ¥20Z/¥T/¥0
¥202/¥1/v0 - ¥20Z/eT/v0
$202/¥1/¥0 - ¥20Z/TT/¥0
¥20T/v1/¥0 - ¥20Z/21/¥0
¥202/¥1/¥0 - ¥2oz/ZT/v0
#202/90/%0 - ¥70Z/E0/¥0
¥202/v0/%0 - 202/10/%0
¥202/0€/€0 - ¥20Z/82/€0
+202/v2/€0 - ¥202/CT/€0
¥202/L1/€0 - ¥T0Z/9T/€0
¥202/L1/€0 - ¥Z0Z/9T/EQ
#20Z/9T/€0 - ¥C0Z/ST/E0
#202/L0/€0 - ¥202/90/€0
¥202/8¢/20 - ¥20Z/LT/70
¥202/L1/20 - ¥Z0T/ST/20
$202/81/20 - ¥Z02/¥1/20

sajeq Jupesy

uolunay auloquly ISTOS /2-8 202

207 J23ue) Isuledy o Ay

UNDA1D Wood YHOJ $20T

707 32nbueg aWe Jo (|eH 35J0H JaUeNny uedswWy

SexaL Jo qnid [2uua) a|pueyued yZ0T

diysuoidwey) sjeuld pllom vadX #20z

3Py 8|puUBYUR X1 $Z0T - [993S UO S0113|3S

20T Yseq |ooyds 01 yoeg

wnisodwAs |euolieanpl sn2od g4 #Z0T

207 100435 03 33eq

we|s Jawwns

moys 1nomo|d AlD quon YHOd ¥Z0Z

$20T 42421095 ayL

Yedd 113%Y2nd U2qo) 20T

22u313)u0) diysiapeaT (SIA) JeUlWaS 3IU3|[2IX3 YINOA ¥Z0T
moys diysuoldweyd plUor 9sI0H Yauey AlljIesIap $Z0T

2 99/ - SISSAULIM S,YeAoyar jo uoizedaiBuo)d uensuyd $20z
20t JesH ay) Sulg

sdiysuoidweyd Z0z Meid 15ed 99 XL

T 22/ -S3SS3UIM S,YBAOYST 4O UO1IeSaBU0) UBNSUYD $202
BAlQ 2118 1§ OSPOY YdueY 5,100 $20T

20 112q95eg-5188 33 JO 3[31EQ INQ $,|00405

70T s|enL ANjiBy pasuadiy {D)y) qnjd [SUud) uedpawy
MOUS 1a}4aH 73 12315 Bulpuelg yng $20T

70T UOISIAI] VY -SSUpBIA ABIN

+20¢ 9387 pue Jayies]

UOIIUSALOD 21EIS SUOLT SeXal 20T

90y |241Bg Y$BQ JSUIWINS $Z0Z

¥20z uolsialg uado ssaupein Aeiy

20T 23uassyuUo) [ENUUY B30| eddey eddey

02poY Ydouey Sexal IS9M $20T

ISNIAl 1S8MYINOS 1318310 $Z0T

[BASO4

207 23Ualajuo) [BNUUY YIMDLM Yise
ssaidx3 |(elhuod

£3A - UOIIUBAUO) JIWED AND MOJ[2A 20T

32UIBJUOD OELS IPMISIA Aeloy $20T
EIECTNEVEIECNE 44074

MOYS YHSHIN 20T

70T ||egaseq isse|) 0de] oddp-ode] sof
diysuojdwey) a3e31s 03IXa|N MAN PUE Sexal VIS #Z0T
MOYS [BsIeayay moys ssa1q PHIOM HYA #20T

20T S1VIOLSY4 DXV

20T +31deyD uIaIsaMYINOS WSy

20z Bululel) |euoiBay a|pueyued

1U3A3 1oUISIQ -uoladWwo) 211090y e 1SYI4 ¥20T

70T l|eqaseq BuiBuims 1IN0 sWoD

20T NOA Yim ag yonT ay3 Aeln

UAZ UN2AD MDD

20T WYBIN 34314 vE Ddd

doysyJom uBisaQ UOISSIWWIOD [e2L03SIH SBXS]
wnisodwAS $70Z UOIIBAIASUO) J31BAA 3|PUBYUE X1 [BNUUY-18 Y1/
|eAnysad Aejd 19y 2UQ 28POH Apo) ¥Z0T

swooy sa8pn - ealsad Ae(d oY aUQ 38poH Apoy #20Z
awen Bunsay

auloquly IsTOS /2-8

uojjepuno4 sHods Yinoa 2|puByued sexs|
UOJ3BI0SSY 9SI0H JOUEND a|puByued

wnasnip g 3We4 Jo ||eH 35J0H JSUenD ueduswy
gn|) j2uuUa)| UEdLBWY Y} JO gN|D [2UUd) 3|pueRyUed
UOIIBIDOSSY MEIQ 35BS SWall-X

}2315 UO sonAINS

uojiepunod suods YinoA |pueyued sexa
UO|3BI20SSY [BIUSLLWIS UBDLAWY

uo(3epuno4 spods YinoA a|pueyued sexs|
uoljepunog spods Yino, a|puByued sexa|
UOI)BIJ0SSY 9SI0H JUBND d|puByuEd
uoljepuno suods YIno s|pueyued sexs|
SUOIIINPO. 113%3Nd Uaqoy

UOI1RID0SSY 3SI0H JSLBND UBIAWY

UO1eI20SSY 95I0H JOUBND UBdLBUlY

sassaulm Yeaoyar

uonepuno spods YinoA sjpueyued sexal
5013|015Id 3|pueyued sexal

$3sSaUM Yenoyar

qn|D Aogmo) $100D

uol1epuUNO4 SUOdS YINOA 3|puByued SBXa |

qn(D Sululel} 93UaIpaqo o

ANSIAAIUN NGV SEXSL IS3M

uoyjepuUnod suods Yino S|pueyued sexa|
uo[1epunod spods YInoa sfpueyued sexal
Jeuoijeusalu| sqnjd suol]

Buey |aueq 1a)

uojepunog spods Yinop |pueyued sexal

ejoj eddey eddey

03pOY Youey Sexal 153/

|eA11S34 DISNIA 1S9MYINOS Jsleals)

UOIIRIIOSSY SI3UOISSIWIWIOD pue s38pNr Ajuno) sexa) 159
uoljepunod suods YINoA 3|puByuEd SEXS|
S3sSaUIM Yenoyar

€DA - UOIJUSALOD 21WOD A1) MOJ|SA

0€£5 191151q Aeroy

Juswageue|y Aduafiaw3 JO UDISIAIG SBX3L
uo3EOSSY 3SIOH YI01S 1§ Yduey s1e1Fa|j0aialu| [euolienN
uol1epuno sHods YINo, a|puByued sexa
uoneossy Buljquin] pue suljoduiel) 1s3myInos
UOI1e1208SY 95I0H JaLBND 3|puUByuEd

gn|D [aUUSY UBSLIAWY 3y} JO gN|D [3UUa}| 3|pueyued
Ja1dey) UIa3S3MYINO0S YSYI

uoI3eDoSSY S31M[11N JFIBM SexIL

SYX3L Nl o LSHId

uo|jepuno syods Yinoa s|pueyued sexs)
uoljepuno4 spods Yinoa ajpueyued sexa
S3SS3UUAN YeAoyaf

3unyaiy yead

UOISSILWOD [B1J0]SIH SEX3L

19U351Q UOIIBAIDSUOD 19IBA PUNOID 3|puRyuRd
uolepuno4 a8poH Apoy ayL

uonepuno4 agpoH Apoy ayl

UNo33Y

ewy

s3|es unaay
sa|es spods
sajes suods
s3|es SulleaN
saes Suljaalp
sajes spods
sajes Bunaan
sajes spods
s3les Sunas
sajes syods
sa|es spods
s3)es syods
s9|es syods
sajes spods
sa|es uPan
s9|es sHods
sajes uilva
sa|es syods
sajes syods
sa|jes Junssn
sajes spods
sajes spods
sajes syods
sajes Sunsayy
sajes suods
sa|es spods
sa|es BuILan
sa|es suods
s3jes syods
sajes Sunaap
sa|es syods
sajes Bunsay
sa|es Sunasiy
sajes syods
sa|es Sunsa
sajes Sulles
sajes Bunssyy
sa|es Junazn
sa|es suods
sa|es spods
sa|es suods
sajes suods
s3|es Suneay
s3|es Sunasy
sajes Sunsan
sajes Buneay
sales syods
sajes spods
sa|es uieanl
s3|es syodsg
sajes unasin
sa|es Buneay
sa|es Buileay
sajes Sunssg
dnois

¥202/1€/21-¥202/£0/20 :38uey a1eQ

s3sIssy pue speat a)ulaq



TS096'9L0TTS
0Z'v66'098'€S
¥9°E98'PZES
8b°029'72TS
00061 VTS
¥T'E08'v9S
S8'608'TLTS
00'0%

00°0%
00°067vTS
T€'960'202$
T0'9L0°6LTS
SLESO'TTTS

901'9
S09
0

079’8
89¢
0s€
<9
oL
08
9L
08
08
oL
0oz
00T
0ot

¥202/90/21 - ¥2oz/€0/TT
¥202/0¢/1T - ¥20Z/6T/1T
¥202/10/ct - ¥20Z/62/11
¥20Z/LT/TT - #20Z/9T/1T
¥Z0T/0T/11 - ¥20Z/60/TT
¥T0Z/E0/TT - bZ0Z/TE/OT
¥202/£2/0T - ¥Z0Z/9Z/0T
¥202/02/01 - ¥Z0Z/61/0T
$202/02/01 - ¥Z0z/61/0T
¥202/9¢/01 - ¥2oz/L1/0T
#20%/0Z/0T - ¥20z/2T/0T
+20z/TT/0T - ¥20z/60/0T

MOYS Youey pue w.e4 o||UewWY 4207
JusweuInoy SuljIsaJ S|BUCIIEN 3jpueyued 20T
Buioey |aued Y$ed sewsuyd v2oT

1USAT YN MDD

20T 15248n|S sadoy uazold

1sse(d JO diL vII2a ¥20T

¥20T |moH usamoaljeq

20T und aneH BUUBAA ISH[ S|noys

UBAT UNDIID MDD

s[euld PUOM YdLSN ¥20T

sdyysuolduiey) pJom J3j8ueim YSWD v70T
35UBJ34UCD YISL ¥20T

271 ‘dnoas By3ql

Busaim vsn sexal

Suoey [a11eg 19D

S35SaUIIAN YRAOYST

uofepunod suods Yino s[pueyued sexs|
ISIAIQ UOIIBID0SSY S1aUo|ss]
uopepunod sHods YINoA a|pueyued sexal
uol3EpUNO SUOAS YINOA d|puByuBRd SEX3L
$3553UM YeAOYa[

uol3ela0ssy Suluuad Wes| s31els pajun
uoneossy 2unooys pajunoy Aogmo)
UOI}EI20SSY SUOIIEIIUNWWIC) Yoaads sexa)

WIoD 35UaIajuo)

(99) |e10L
ss|es unasin
s3)es syods
sa|es spods
sa|es Bunsan
s3|es spods
sa|es spods
sa|es spods
sa|es syods
sajes 3unsswy
sa|es spods
sa|es spods
sajes Bunesy



ES'BLETIVOTS ¥LT'C
9/'%89'65% STT
60'70T's0S 069
68'8Y5'9TS 09
G9'ETSLTS ]
¥8°T0SP8L'ES 509
ST'ST9°95S 0
6L°9SC'LTTS L8
00°06%'4T$ 0
EF'0ES9TS [43
6TVESISL'ES O
16'828'PTTS 0O
ST'EBY'S0C'TS O
15°20L°0LS 0
T8TITLTS 0s
86'T66'0€% ST
00°06%'¥T$ 0
YE'T8L'E6TS (944
LE'ETE99S STt
TrLvR08TS 0

LLL'9
00T
00¢
St

ST
89¢
[4:74
S9

oL

[43
0007
ozt
0o
00T
SC
ot
oL
002
SL
00T

anjeA Uod3j UooY (ejo]  3[doad

¥202/+0/20 - ¥Z70Z/20/20
¥202/21/10 - ¥Z0T/80/T0
£202/80/2T - £202/¥0/TT
£202/20/21 - €202/62/11
£202/0€/11 - €202/8¢/TT
€202/ST/TT - €202/2/TT
€207/97/11 - £202/b/11T
£202/61/11 - €20C/81/1T
€20Z/4T/11 - €20Z/ET/TT
€20¢/2T/TT - €202/60/TT
€202/60/11 - €202/90/T1
€20Z/ET/TT - £20T/S0/TT
£202/62/01 - £202/L7/0T
€202/62/01 - €202/L2/01
€202/62/0T - €202/.2/0T
€20¢/2e/0T - £20Z/12/0T
£202/62/0T - €202/61/01
€20Z/6T/01 - £202/9T/0T
£202/v1/0T - £20Z/80/0T

s3)eq Sunsan

BIUBLWID|YDId

3IUBIDJUOY JOTUIAN-PIIA SIOIBIISILIWPY SUOCIII2|T 4O UOIIBIIOSSY SBX3] +Z0T7
Jno| oj|ewy SI9pasd 3|1e) euaq|y

Bunjaay sewlsuyd €207

AMOYS Youey pue wie4 of{liewY £207

juaweulno] SulIsaIp S|euchieN alpueyued €207

Suioey |aileg ysed sewsuyd £20¢

UBAT HN2AID MDD

Bunsaln a8y vdA (led (HIN) YIS

1sanbay %20]g Asauno) - 0apoy yauey diysuoidweyd plIOM YISZ YIUM
32UaJaJuU0) £707 353D dou)

AluQ swooy Jjeis - 0apoy youey diysuoidwieyd PHOM YISZ YIUM

€20 ||eqa5e-|MOH U3aMO||BH

alle4 pOOMUOLI0D

1e3113Y JE2A-PIA |BUOHIEN 7 PY

JUBAT HN2IID MDD

s|euty pHoM Yd1SN €207

AeQ A1ano2ay si Aeq Asang

sdiysuo|dwey) pl1op 43|BUBIM YSIND €207

aweN Sunssiy

Sjuaweulnoy >wv_—::._-

S10JBJISIUIWPY SUOIID3|T JO UOIIB|D0SSY SEXS |
siapaad 3|ne) eHaqly

$)2npoud [ewiuy [eqo|DH

011 ‘dnots Bv3al

BUIISBIM VSN SBXSL

Bupey [au1eg 18D

SassaUlAA yeaoya(

Auedwo) 3jueinsu| 2|Iqowolny [ENINA Wiied 31el1s
uonEePossy Aogmo) Yauey BulyIomm

3sanp dou)

uole20ssy Aogmo) Youey SuiIomm

uonepuno4 suods Yino s|pueyued Sexa|

SIUSAJ wopuey

eI3pa4 SuUISIUAAPY uBdIBWY
S8553UIIM YeAQUD[
UO[3e12055Y SuluLad Wea] sajeys pajiun
juawaTeuely Aousdiawg JO UOISIAIQ SBXS |
uo3eld0ssy Suooys pajunoly Aoqmo)d
junodlay

(6T) 1301
59|es syods
sa|es Sunasn
sajes Junasiy
s91es Sunaay
sa|es dunsspy
sa|eg sHods
sajes spods
sa|es Sunsep
s3|es Sunesn
sa|es spods
sajes dunaan
s9|es suods
sa|es spods
s3|es BulSaN
s3|es unasy
sajes uneay
s3|es suods
sa|es Sunasiy
sajes syods
dnoio

¥20¢/L0/20-€202/10/0T :28uey ajeq

siSISsy pue spesT ajuyaq



*1503 |EUCLIPPE OU 12 PSpN|aul st AfYe

*BNUBA 3Y3 0} AJURSIP Suljjem UIyUM

2J3M S33PUSYIE INO IO} PBpPaau S|330Y [eUOlIPPE 9Yle
‘|I3m se 5z0z

13G0130 Ul 213Y3 198 oM W13 3Y3 Aq pajspowal aq ||im
UO}|IH 3yl 'PajapoLal AjMaU SI JS1USD UOQUSAUSD SYle
“Jayjoue auo 0}

P3392UUOC3 318 0IBAN UOY|IH PUE 181U UOUSAUOD Yl e
:Buipnjoul ‘s1010€} JofBW M) B 3J9M 3I3Y]

"O2BM UOHIH B3

PUE 133U UOCIIUSAUDD 09BAN 243 O3 PIq S} pSpJeme 3\
:UOISIISP UO U312 WOJ SSI0U -02BAN 0 3507

19304 Joj 11} & JON

3j0N 1507

ageyoed |eloueuly //'0v9'E8ES

3|qejeAy 10N S3)
uoseay 1507

(41 0o0g

o4 00°0$ ST o1

J9edw) 51WOUO33 YSIN WOooY 211y Wooy

5zoz/eT/otT

veoz/ie/L
a1eq Heis Suinsaiy

unod 3501

00°0$

25UB18JU0) dpIMI)eIS JuBWETRBU3 AllWeS 1§ JUdIBd 5707

uonay Ajlwed £z0z
swep peal

LL'OPI'EBES

000$

3oedw| ojwouod3

131ua) 321G UolIedNpP3 9T UoIFay

s,Aued Suippap/uoiunay Ajiwey
awep uopeziuedio
|le1aQ ssautsng 3507

suoseay aydnnAl
ageyoed {eloueuly
S|qejieAy JoN S8l
uoseay 1507

Hoday ssaulsng 1507 :Hoday



00'0% :2I3
Buipuad 0SE i9duepually
G5 swooy yead
656 :SjyBIN wooy

sa|es sywods  :dnoun Ajuning sexal Isam v20Z 8T =L
Apaning sexal 31Sa2M fny
00°0% 13
Bulpuad 0SE :dduepuanly

0 iSWooy ¥ead
0 sIY6IN wooy

sajes bunsal :dnoip NOD-VYWY $20C v-T
NOD-YWY bny
00°0% I3
6ulpuad G7 @duepuany

67 :Swooy yead
05 :sIy6IN wooy
sa|es mtonw nn__..o._mv Wwy-01d O|jlJelY JOlIBA PIPUNOM 20T
P 4 Jollle p pop M SEX3aL TInC-0gung

15°€28'z€9% I3
pea7 00b :@d3uepuany
00% :S5wooy jyead
002T  :SIYBIN wooy

sajes spods  :dnoso 20z Iudwewnoy |jeqiayseq uolbay-nInW 9Z - €T
siajdenbpeay Jaijdeyd sexa] soidwi|Q [eads Aep
00'0% I3
peal 0z :2duepuany

0z :Swooy yead

ov :SIYBIN wooy
sajes 6unaay  idnosn $z0Z 9duaiajuo) buuds |euoibsy I1SD 0T -8
uo163y Y3nos - 23nPISU] uoizedijirads uol3donIIsuo) Aey

sajes siulods ‘sajes Hunaap
9z0Z/TE/CT - ¥20T/T0/20

speaT sy1ods 3 sajes bunoaw Guipuad

UFPIVIAY

spea sylods g sajes bupasiy buipuad



Buipuad

buipusd

Bulpuad

peal

pea’

Bulpuad

00°'0$

ooe

0sT

oge

sa|es syods

00'0%

SLT

SLT

SLe

sajes suodsg

ST°£99'€8t$
009
0S¢
0SZ

sa|es bunsap

00'0%

s10) 4

0

0

s3|es suods

¥6°886'Zv$
0S
0s
S8
s3|es syods

00°'0%

St

0Ss

oot

sajes bunaap

D13
:23uepUaNIY
:Swooy yead
:53yb6IN wooy
:dnosn

D213
:aouepuanly
:SWooY yead
sybiN wooy
:dnoip

DI3
:3JuUepuany
ISWO0Y }Hedad
:s3yBIN wooy
:dnoun

D13
:@suepusanly
ISwooy yead
:s3yBIN wooy
:dnoJo

D13
132UBpUANIY
:swooy jyead
:s1ybIN wooy
:dnosn

D13
@duepuanly
1SWOO0Y yead
:S)Y6IN wooy
:dnoup

02poy YourY Sexal ISaMm 20T
09poYy Ysury SeXa| IS M

diysuoidweyd 31BIS 0JIXB4 MAN PUB SEX3L VLIS §202
uoneossy bulquny pue auljodwed) 1SaMYINos

JUDAJ PLISIQ -uonNadwod 2110gqoyY @LSYUId SZT0T
SYXIL NI ®LSuId

AlUO swWooy y4eIs - 03POY YueY diysuoldweyd PUOM YI6T YIUM
uonelossy Aogmo) ysuey Bunjiom

20z uoNNadWod 455010
908 45501

¥Z02Z 21184 POOMUONI0D
Sjuaa3z wopuey

€T -11T
idy

€T -1T
ady

0€ - LT
1ew

8T -01
AON

€T-1T
3P0

£T-11
20



peal

pea1

Guipuad

Buipuad

Buipuad

Buipuad

18°ST19'0ve$
ooz

ooz

009

sajes bunsaw

L5'26T'911$
011
011
0sc
sajes bunsaw

00°'0%

ooV

0

0

sales suodg

§6°£LL'89T$
9L

09

08T

sajes suods

00°0%

001

0s

STT

s3|es syods

1€'919'08%
08

0s

ooc¢

s9)|es suods

D13

@0uepusll Yy

iswooy jyead

:sjyBiN wooy

:dnoto 9702 @3Uai3juo) s1addojs swuUD JUSPNIS |[ENUUY YI0E
siaddojs auwnl) sexa)

D13

130UepuUan Y

:SWOo0Y }edd

:syBIN wooy

:dnog 1anbueg spiemy § wnmsodwAS |2d21UYd3 L BUBWY JO qN[D OIPBY BYL
BOHI3W Y JO qN|) Olpey 3yl

D13

taduepuanly

1Swooy yead

:s3yBIN wooy

:dnoag AlUQ SWo0Y J4elS - 03poYy Youey diysuoldwey) pHOM YI0E ¥OUM
uonjedossy Aogmo) youey Gunjiom

D13

:eouepuanly

ISWooY jead

sjybIN wooy

:dnoun 21sse|D 40 diL ¥ID zd lIeqidsseq 5,uawWom 8Z0Z-S20¢
Z UOISIAI( UOIIBIDOSS Y SI3U0ISSIWWO0) 3IUaI3 JUo)

213

:3duepuayy

iswooy yead

:1s3yBIN wooy

:dnoJg 3D woog vHOd S202
U0J31EID0SS Y ISIOH J23aend) 3|pueyued

D13

1@ouepusny

Swooy jyead

:s3y6IN wooy

:dnosg jualWeuInal Jjoo salpe] J0IUSS JBISUDT UISISaM STO0T
UOI}EBIDOSS Y JJOD SIIPET J0IUDS JB)S BUOT UIISD M

ST -TT
qad

£€T-0T
AON

LT -6
AON

T AON - 0€ 120

82 - 9T
das

TT-L
das



peal

pea7

pesi

Buipuag

Buipuad

pea]

E6°TEY'EEES
00€
00€
0S8

sajes Bunaaw

92'2E0'LTLS
08¢

08¢

Z1er

sa|es Bunsapw

00°26%'20v$
ove

ove

§S¢T

sa|es Bunsaw

00°0$

00€

0ST

SE€

s3|es sHodsg

ET'6bY'S6V$
009
0se
0S¢

s3|es 6unasp

00°0%

00¢

002

0ES

s3|es Bunaap

DI3
:@duepuanly
:swooy yead
:s3Y6IN wooy
:dnaoin

0nI3
FELIT-TITER B AV
1SWo0Y jead
:1s)y6IN wooy
:dnoun

I3
13duUepuUINR Y
1SWooy jead
:sy6IN wooy
:dnoup

213

HER T ITER SRV
swooy jead
:53yBIN wooy
:dnoJo

I3
:20uUBpUIIY
ISWooy yead
:s3ybBIN wooy
:dnoin

D13
:asuepuUaINIY
iswooy yead
:s3y6IN wooy
:dnoun

970z d2Ud3juo) siaddois swud [enuuy YI/E
siaddojs awl) sexal

30Ua13ju0D) Jed |y |e20IdPaY YSIWY
(VS V) UOIIRIDOSS ¥ DOUBIDS JE3W UBdIW Y

9707 22UB13JU0D AJ3JeS JI|qnd SeXal
VN3N 5eX3L pue 0JdV Sexal

03p0Y Youey SeX3L 1SaM 9Z0¢
02poYy Youey SexIL ISoMm

JUaA3 JPLISIQ -uonnadwod 2130qoY @LSAUI4 9202
SVYX3L NI @LSHId

Buj3saW |ENUUY 9Z0Z SUOIRIDOSSY |e30ISIH 931815 SBXal
Uo[3B|20SS Y |EDII03SIH I3E}S Sexal

YT -11
PO

ST-6T
ung

ST -0T
ady

<T - 0T
dy

6T - 9T
Jep

L-b
aepy



99°552'5¢€9%

Bujpuad LLT
141

09¢

sajes syods

00°0%

buipuad 00¥
0

0

s9|es syods

DI3
130UBpUANY
ISwooy yead
:syb6IN wooy
:dnosn

013
:3ouepuany
:SWooY yead
:s3yBIN wooy
:dnoup

CCEYS'6SE'PS  :DIF g0 wNg

£702-9207 1[2G1004 YVYON
uoIEI2055 Y 2133143 ¥ 33e163)|0D |euoIIeN

AlUQ swooy Jyers - oapoy Youey diysuoidwieyd pUoMm ISTE YOUM
uone|possy Aogmo)d yauey Supjiom

0Z -ST
J8a

9T-8
AON



€20¢ ‘0Z 22a -l AON

yoday ubiedwe)

£C0C O
ojjLewYy

2INqUISIA 10N 0Q | [ERUSPHUOD ‘=
' 4 [



=

. S9|qeldAlleg
* ubledwe)

' 4
=
Y



jpainiea) sem OjBWY PUB SIBMSIA AJUIUOW QLS 4O UdBal 9dUdlpne

PPV 9njeA 3344 palewnsa ue Yum Aepsan] |ea( [9AelL punole syuswadeld 1sespeo.q g Juld +Q00‘ P8Indss wesl ¥d INO ajes Aeq 14l

00v‘z$ - WdD 05$ 150D
{ppe anjea u) y99°L$) suoissasduu MO uoIsu3alxg
3344 v8Z‘cE + suojssardw| 000‘SY pue jeyodeug uo aAnoe alAsy) B|Iym YO/SN Wolj siasn JaddoH [eluus||iy/zuss 18biel-ay 22°UdIpPNY/PY OBPIA

‘PaXY00(q 10U aAeY Ing suopeupsap bujredwod
000°‘G$ - uonesynou sad Og'0$ 150D 1o/pue oj|liBWY JO siaydiem Jo/pue siaddoys aanoe aJe ey sajydeibosh 196.e] ul peiedo)
suoneslyijou £99'gl slasn 106.e] Wa3isAs uoleayiou ysnd ino eiA spHoyod asuaipne JjeddoH 01 ojjliewy asIpueydIsiy

suoned|loN
yshd papuelg

(enjea 000°SL$) PPY 2njeA 3344 uoneslyiiou ysnd e usdo 10 3|11 [eaq Y Uo ¥2112 oym si1asn JoddoH 1o} abed Buipue SUSOUD|A Wolsn)
009L$ - 2dD T$ 150D ‘Aoua.4ind
(pPpe onjeA u) ysen 1oien Aeyeaudold saddoH ybnolyz papuny aAusdul Buppooq e Yyim synsay Yoiess |910H 19}30 papund
0Z¥‘0L$) SA2112 3344 0LZ'S + SHIII2 008‘E pue 19[|ep ‘'obed s|eaq ‘Useldg swoH ddy JaddoH aul uo uoieunsap inoA sejowold JaddoH 1oddoH » 9|11 uoneunsaqg

150D B ainsodx3y | uondussaq

VO pue S Ul s13[2AeL] Z U99 3 |elUUd||IN SN :Bunabie]

asn isi$ ausunsanureroL @) €202 W0z 220 - Wl AoN isereq ubiedwied

sa|qelaAljag ubiedwe)



- sjudwWR|g -
ubiedwe) jo Alewmuing



18)j8meN ©

SHoad () N |, puE SasIn) 'SLO0say|
MLIOAL,] ._::._ﬂ L vf.__—....z_.. | "—._.ur..u:.—. _...:_.J.M. m..al

BY3 [310H
25 01 MOH

|[pep jseq ey} e402s 0}
AOY :2JOW puD sasinJd ‘sjajoy ‘syybiy
uo sbuiaps syspoq Appsan| [aADJL

e,

ED 33uisavaz /” __ ,r RS

wev ®ls  Bua  pooy  weujem  Apwoy  eigind  doys  oepA <E°

WY TS R £20C BT JaquaroN
s s TND ATIESSWAIS A9
s|eap do) a1eys Siag As|Ae sJaddoy pue A|j9y] ueug Ang sjulod 8y |

e3P 352q 93 2109S 0) MOY ;210U PUE SISTIID
‘S[910Y ‘SIYSI[J U0 SSUIARS SISB0Q ABPSIN], [9ARL],

1SI9OMBIA Ajyjuouwl
INOT¥S JO Yyoeal
douaipne pajeuw|}sa
ue yum Aepsan]

|ea |[9ARI] punoJe
sjuswade|d 1sespeo.q

® wud +000°L
paindas wea} dd iInO



00Q 01 sWi 1saq

a2yl S, 1l uaym noA 1s|e usy) pue sja1oy
pue s1yBiy 9dinw Jojuow UsAs

ued dde ay| "Buiwy pue uoneunssp
1noA yum a|qixa|) buiaq st Aay auyy
‘uieby ‘o 1wealad g o1 dn 1e dde sy
ybnouiyi sbuiaes puly 01 10adxa ued NOA
‘s|eap pasiiaape puy o1 dde saddoH
ayj asn 01 91| os|e ajdoad Auep

dde jaddoH

‘dde JaddoH

31 UO pue aJiay [2ap 3yl 1IN0 X23yd
g7 12qUISN0N :|eap jo sajeq

1O %0G-G¢€ 1B s|aloy

0000l 19A0 pUR 3|BS UO SUOIIRUIISP
08 @AeY |Im JaddoH :|eap aylL

gl

Js||e1oy
pue sybiy uo %09 01 %0€ Ag doip
AjjeoidAy saond 1eyy sAes Jaddoy Adusbe
[9ARI1 BUIIUO 1B 1SILoU0DD ped| ay) ‘bieg
A2)AeH "sawoy [elUDI UaAa pue sybijy
‘512D |BIUSI ‘S[210Y UO SIUNODSIP 104 184
1589 InoA ag Aew -- Buiaibsyuey | Jaye
Aepsan] ayr — Aepsany |eaq [9Ael],

SMaNZ;»

JS|eIUSI JBD X04 pue ‘Aluouyiny wsuno|

offalg ues ‘saullly Lueduswy 8l saiuedwod
[21UaJ JBD pUR ‘Spieod WSHNO} ‘Sssulldie Buipn|aul
sleuned [9ARN 005 19A0 WOJ) S|eap bulniesy

ag os|e |m Aay] dde J1ayl uo pUIom ayl ssolde
s12104 0000l JoA0 Uo sjunodsip Jusd.ad Qg o)
dn Buuayjo sI 1addoH ‘gz J1aquaAoN uo buiues,

JopNR]|

T5TN Lo,

‘ples ays ,‘Aepsen]

[ea(] [9AelI] uo Bupooq |aAe]
sewlsuyD 119y} 4O UO %08 10 spiemdn
DAES SI3[9ARI} MBS 9M YUBBA 1SE|

g 10} Buoo| a4,noA 1eyl dullie aul
1o Aep jo awiy ayy 196 10U WBIW NOA,

SM3N SaO®

JApeas a1,nok 2ou0 J13ie| | ooq pue aoud

ay] ozoauy Ajldwis ‘|jeap poob e 29s NoA usypp "SISO
Aepsan] |ea(] [9ARI] SU} PUSIXS ||IM 1Byl 2.Niea} 223344
2214d,, & sy os|e JoddoH ‘s|eap 1ealb ssiw 0] Juem

1,U0p 1Ng Aepsan] [9ARI] UO 3ooqd 0} ApeaJ 1ou 81,noA 4|,

*SUONDII1SS] 10 SB1ep INOXD.|g INOYUM
syunoosip Bunayo saipadold 1310y 0000l 49A0 pue
sSuoneunNSap Wealp O] 3y} Jo paleys Bisg ,‘sued pue
swoy o)) suoneunsap ul dde saddoy ay uo Ajpaisnoxa
s|910Y 0 %05 03 dn Bunayo ag o1 Bujob a1,8Mm,

20609

s1IybIyYbIH dd Aepsan] |eaq [9AeiL



:==: I\

e TV

SHvsIVD
o

34 VINYS AY

\

IR

s

P
= TE

UL

Ifld0

......

%gnszuz

SAVMUIY

\ZLI

OPUDLOISY,

tmlesp i

sioul)

LEIEOTAY

SIS TN

g

NITODYIWIN
¢

vaiuo14e
NH dnd i

apmiowga]

VINIBYIA,
181M

2 i

ﬁ.cosé 9

B VARVLE

NTHATIOVTHA
LA

HYSTESHK

%

U HpRRY

g i mmv

e o1Lra i et
W) M7 eaiaey Aunesng

iAepsan] [eaq (3ARIL S| JBUM

i roddon e

‘319 91IS OAI|
33 1NO X}23Yd ued NoA

jollliewy Bunybijybiy
ales s .eaA siyl 10}
9}I1SO.IDIW MaU pueiq e
Hing pue paubisap s



120p B3 &)

uuTw " pupen

PIoRq S| sjeap |9ARS 10)

qnmma 1eaA 3yl jo Aep ysaq 8y neg seweyeg syy

Mk Y = - -

. Aepsen) jeaq jersl),
yadx3 JanvE: uopuoq swoy 0GR LofIFENk ¥ SN HSY

YWY U

BCEIEED LI YIS THTIL

eyl J0 SIYL

Avpsenyieeginaripe

gy sy pasnsy sy WBuparn
8(q pue MUNCIP armN|Es
10 dde 38dA0H DY ING AU

FoN [23Q oAL]

(Avpsan) 1Paq ¢
Gunjonn nak
uopeunsap
1l |9104 000'0}
HO %05-SE 129

"|eIDOS Uo suolssaidwl

INZ’EL J9A0 Ul paYNsal |l
PUNOLR JUSWO0D |eIdog s JaddoH

joJOW puR JUSU0D
192UDN (Ul ‘SO3PIA ‘s2ZZINb pey
‘KajArH ‘Ladxa |9ARI] JNOC YHM
SYNY aidiynw palsoy ‘sezud ul
005'1$ uum Aemeanib pred yib
1oddoH e pey ‘ s|eaAdy |eaq,
Apjoam ao1m] yum sbuiaes au
paseal am ‘| L 01 dn buipesn

MIIAIBAQ [BID0S



S}insay ubiedwesn



pouad snolaald syl 1ISAQ poulad snoiaald aul 180
aleys 19)1e |910H Ul dsealduj @ S1IYBIN wooy |910H ul asealdu|
lo_

%9€ %S E

pa)oog potad snoinald JISAQ
s|9)0H djeiedasg @ UOISISAUOD Ul 3SEedIdU| e SaYd.leas |90 Ul 3sealduj e

0s %6EC %€

‘paziieal em ‘[ Q] 19A0 puads Ul QOO'GLS ULM o— — _‘- mE<

sIINS3y 1oday dn deipp jeuld



o (mopuim uonnguye
Aep-0g e uum) sbuptood bl - 99 o

(Mopuim uonngune
Aep-0¢g e yum) sbupjoog |910H - 68T

91IS0JDIW WOo3snd 8yl buipnpul
suawaoe|d [eap ayl uo padde)
oum s1asM - S |eI0L 006‘8

MO|4 Bupjoog pue
1911ep JoddoH ‘ebed sjeaq ‘Usalds
SWOH 9l UO 19140 3Yl POMIIA OUYM

s19s( - suolssatdwl| 65929

19330 ? 9lll 8=

sAep Lg uy saadxy (o)

oj(Iewy Ul 52104 3101dx]

ojjuewYy




alnjesy |eull ay}
o} Aem 3y ||e pIJ|04dS %GBT 9

s)42112 abew| L62Z

S2112 |910H 8L
uonndg ybii4 LGC
sAejd oapIA 961

spuo szz'r @

SHSIA OESL °

91ISOIJIAl WolsSNY

sexa) |eas
31 Jo 31se) e Juem noA ) Aeis o1 23e(d au) St oj(ewWY

‘diy Aue jo 1Byybiy ay) aq [m 1eYs saduaiadxe
0] suonepowWwwWwoIde pua-ybiy pue s|geploye wol4

OTVRMVINV NI AVLS

'5100y SBX3] INOA UM 193Uu0d 0) 92e(d 1saIses
3yl s1 ojjURUIY 'SEISIA ISSAA PIIM PUR ‘AI0)SIYy
Bujal ‘sa1nynd suaUine Jo pua|q sy Yum
Y0439 ¥Y3IAIN AT SLOOY
SYX31 4NOA HLIM LO3INNOD

sey Je|IpeD @ uohue oing oled @

SI210H g siubBly

JEENS

AL OIUL IO HIBAR 01 INOOY 2L S[LIQ OllNVWY 504 ]

S|y L Jooping ]
RN L

S100Y SEXa] JNOA YIMm J2auuod

01 92e|d 1531SE3 BY) 5| O||MBWY 'SEISIA ISAA PIIM
pue ‘Aoisiy Buiag *saIn)Nd INUSYINE JO PU3|q S) UIM
3HO438 ¥3AIN 3N SLOOY
SYX3L ¥3NOA HLIM LO3INNOD

(& <€ 61:6




5 E G AL DU B 615t uD £
SIen 9 S0k S1UBI ] addon]

9oudl1adxd pe 09pIA
AOLLL MSIA 0} 913H 21D

saleys/safI/sH310 oLk °

suoissaidwi] y8Z°L8 °

NoINIL
UO UOISU3}XT SduUdipny

® PV 03pIA ddy uj




¥ GE aov

SISMOI4 R SO S
(2dAL Ag) sawien ¢ e
ainsien g 34 -
aby
@UDUO&Q CW@LH— uw UOOH_ 001 S5 39V 5 b 39V LR ¥E 52 3DV vZ 81 39V

— %0

poo4

Alobajen

%52z

sisaJaju] g doj wm méum.
Japuan) g aby

SOl ubledwie) Yol



uonesijilou ysnd ayj paalodal
oym siasn woil sbupjooq |910H LZ AL

uoneoyiou ysnd ayj paniadal
oym siasn wol} sbunjooq ybiid oL

S}211D [e10L OLE °

}00q uplip ing
ojjuewy paddoys Ajpuasal oym yd

pue gn paiabie] :0Z 299 -PL AON @

JUSS suoedI4lou [e}o] 29991 °

SUOIBDIJIION pepueig




$2Y2.1e35 |210H Ul I %

(EZ0Z‘UIEL AON - 8 190) Polad snolrald ay) 0
paledwod ubiedwed ay] Buunp siasn ¥ pue SN 10} %'Zzz AQ pasealdul saydiess [a10Y ofjliewy

Saydieag [910H Ul SaseaJdu]

%0

%S

%0T

%ST

%0¢



AUNISEY 1370 WUAWIAAITW]

*09¢C *0SZ %0 HOET ®OTT %01z %00T %067 %*08T ®OLT %091 0ST ®OVT %HOET %021 %0TT 00T +06 %08 HOL %09 %05 %0V WOE w0z

P8LIBAUOD £2T V9 4O 05

auljaseq Jjano uCUE&>OhﬂE_ YpbET - D

:Cmuc_cw_m >=ﬂu__m:m~m 11531 sy |

i10U pIp oym asoy} o1 pasedwod
Buooq e axew 03 Aj9¥1| 240W %EEZ SJ9M O||UeWY 10} Juswade|d py 8yl MES OUM SIas

PY 92Ul MBS OUM S1asn 10} sBunjooyg [9}0H Ul S9seadou]|



pollad SnoiAa.d udledwe) Suling

%000

%005 0

%00'T

%0S'T

aieys
1B Ul
aseatou|
%9E

%00°C

%05°¢

%00'E

‘pouad
SNoIA3Id aUl Ul 97 SA ubledwed ayy Bunp o4/ ¢ sem sexa] 01 Sbuiyood |910Y JO aleys 1axJew s,oj|lewy

91§ 19)IBJAl Ul 9Sealou]



pOLIad SNoIA3ld ugdiredwe) Suning

N

sIyBIN
wooy ul
9sealou|
%SGE

(€1 AON - 8 120)

0s

00T

0stT

ooc

0S¢

pouad snoiaaid ayy 01 paiedwod syybiu wool |10y |B}0} Ul 9seatdul 4G e buliaalsp s1 ubredwed ay |

PoOLI3d SNOIA3I SA uosiiedwod sjybIN wooy |910H



polIad SNOIASLg ugledwe) guling

N

sbupjoog ul
9seaIdU| %ZZ

(€1 AON - 8 1°0)
polad snoinaid ay) 01 palsedwod sbunjooq [910y Ul asealdul %Zz e palelausb ubledwed ay]

poliad SNOIAdid °SA uosiiedwod sbunjoog |910H

14

05

S¢

00T

1A

0sT

SLT



|eAjUB] O|jUBWY UCIEIYS AQ SIUI0d n04 @ yodiry - X1 ‘OllURWY 9 j810p NNIclowe) @ XL ‘158 Q-] OISewWY 'uossipey AQ se)ns B uuj Anuno) @

|310H DH] U I81U7) |BIIPSY 1SOM OllUBWY Uu] Aepiioy 1310H DH1 Ue "BuISS04] UIBISEM - O]IRWY SBUNS 3Fpughels OjjuUBWY UL UCSE3S Y4 @ AWD-piiy oflrewy weypuApm Aq uuy Bluind el @
1583 O||UBWY WEYPUAM AQ JuowAeg @ XL ‘oluewy 9 210l @ 1910H 1583 Oj|UBWY SNh|d WIBISeM Iseg @ ise3 oj|uewry WeYpUAM Aq uul skeq @
ys AqQ SjuI0g Ino4 ° O|UeWY 9 19J0W NNI 10)3we) ‘ng 1§ uu] Ajuna) “ewy uuf AepioH aing 23puqhels U] Uoseas Yyi4 Aquup Bluind e “UAM AQ Juowdeq ‘ojjRWY 9 1910} ‘Mg W3ISap 1509 uAm Ag uup sheg
I . . . I o
. - . :
<
s
ot
L2413
st
s
0z
L& 5%

114

's1awopad z|, doy syl ale asa ‘ubiedwed ayl Buninp pa)0o0q a1am S|910H JUBIBHIP +0G

swepN buibpo Aq sbunjoog



€2-10-v20¢
90-11-€20¢
ST-10-v20¢
10-10-¥20C

e e e e | s
5v'e 0-21-€202

e S e it i w00z

e e e | T

; £1-T1-€20¢

e e e e e W W W Bl e e o | mava
e e e 02-11-£202

A | eaney % _ anjosqy # NIIMNIHIFHD

Joquiada 10} S1a2M SUI-{Io:a2 |10y 9Y3} JO %G1 .



inoA jueyyl




v20z AdvNdd34 d31N3S3dd
£202 438W3D3A - ¥3FOLD0 #~ MIIATY SSINISNG ATdILIVNO

NV QX

OTIIAVINY
LIS/

O] poluasSaid




seap| Ysaid
XON saeym

sabua ey x S9ssaIINg
SIYBISU| eIP3A 18 dAIFEdID
Ansnpu| eyl ul sabueyd

-
N &

3
o9 0L U

LNOENY «&\vsllm

Ol ONIOD FJH.NOA 44N1S FHL




(953 3nr No-2139Nid 2o DNA33 32),3M)
cnoqe buizznq Ansnpui ayi sjeyn

N -




VS :924n0S

29Q uer
0
000'000'}
Jeak a1us oy 1oy S1oA8] dlwspued-aid Yy
_:___ BUI| Ul SeM |eARI] Jie £202 'S0 DILUOU0D8 pue
.__.____ il b il 0000002 sooud ybiy aydsap pue ‘Buoiis paysiuy teah sy
g e -‘ L : _'; Kionoda119Ae1] ik Jo Jeak sem €202
000'000'

6L0C == £20C ==

cuo Bbuiob uaaq s jeymn

indybnouy] Jo19nel] VS




ARl "G :82IN0S

IH

'AJJUN0D 8y} SSOJoe
JUBPINS sem Alanodal pue ‘pateaddesip £202
Alies Ul 1uasaid alam 1eyy senledsip jeucibey

peaidsapim A1anodal 1Ak} Ay

|e303°S'N

1cuo buiob uaaqg sjeun

a s13buassed iy

AOA 3buey g6 ‘(Yauow) £202 43403130
o3e3s Aq susbusssed 41y




UQIIBID0SSY [BARIL "S'N 1221N0S

voneuodsues) [l 1an4 so30i [l 340
UCREIIO3Y Buibpo . suly .
10 deg 6Bny  Ing  unf AelW Jdy i@l  G34 uef 239Q AON
I L L i 1 i ) i i i ¥
- %0¢-
%0
g
%C'ET- 2Ul]aly //
%E'8- COIIELCOSuRY) [
%8G~ jar4 4030 %e0T
=80 SuEpe
bat'S g9%4
LO12B2,08Y L o0t

puan Iuow-zT Jold JBSA SNOIASId "SA Yluow sules 0} 2ARejRs sbueyd o

sjuauodwo) Jole ‘Xapuj 3d1id [2AedL

(1d1) UOREPOSSY |9ABIL *S'N pUE {(IdD) S8 :92n0G

a1 [l id> [l

1o dss bBny |ng unr  Aely Jdy  JBl4 Q34 uef 220 AON
1 L i L 'S i 1 1

L L L

%6°0 I %0

F %S

syuow-z T loud YUESA SNojARId “SA Yjuow Swes o aAnelss sbueyd o,

sa21puf 2314d (1dD) 13wnsuo) pue (1d1) |sAed)

Jlaguuieidas ul 8sealdul Joulw
e JaJe UMOP Yoeg Bulwod ‘Buisesidsp Jo pusil
Buol-1eaA panuiUoD sedd JaLNSUOD pue 19A_I |

umop Bulwod saslid

1. uo Bulob uaaq s eyn




|eAel] SN :82inos
JBBA SNOIASIG "SA QLA

T EE+ ¢

JE3A SNOIARId 'SA 19G0300

%t T+ ¢

(OL1N)
S|eALLIY SBISIBAQ

x 'YMoib 1uadal Jabuoils Buimoys ng 's1end)
6102 pulyaqg Be) 01 8NURUOD SeALLIE Jeuoljeulslu|

BuigquiiD S)eALLIe Jeuoijeuaju|

{p230U BSIAIFYIO SSI|UN)Y OLLN 1224N0S

€210 gz-ddes  €z-0ny  £Z-InC gz-unp  £-ABlW  £7-ddy £2-1BlW €T-QRd  £C-UBC TT-29Q  TT-AON

1cuo buiob uaadg sjeuym

-SL

o8

| | [eloL ‘5N

S8

(00T = 610Z X2pUI) ‘|EIOL 'S°N O] S[BALIIR JOJISIA
. =20 51 e |B10L SN 03 S|EALLIY SBISIDAD




(s19)
SQOrHB 1

ADA J3quiadeg

%6'¢+ ¢

(VS1 ‘ouf leq auluiy)
siabuassed 4y
AQA d8quiedeq

%CCTl+v

|8AEd] "§°) [22UN0S

(d1s)
4 puew?aq |310H

AOA 43QWad3g E

%6 T+ v

(s21wou033 wsnoy)

buipuads [aneay

ﬁ >O>._¢nE0uoo a—
+ §m.m+§ ©

001 %l PT+ o %8 b+ o 925°4S £g-3°Q
z0T %0 2T+ ¢ Yol L+ g0€' /5 €T-AON
0ot %S 6+ ¢ %9 C+ & d89°£5 £2-120
z0T %1 0T+ ¢ %9 6= & gE8'/3 gz-des
10T %G [+ ¢ 9T 8= ¢ 897°(% gg-bny
101 %6 9+ ¥ %G L+ & g88'L5 £2-InC
10T %HZ 6+ ¢ 050 £+ u g06'L5 gg-ung
001 %6 0T+ ¢ ONE L+ O 9585 gz-Aep
£01 %0 $I+ ¢ 95G 6+ 4 g08'L5 £z-1dy
101 %8'0T+ ¢ 9T 8+ & 994'L5 £Z-18l
501 %T'ST+ ¢ G QT+ ¢ g11'/5s £2-924
t0T %G OT+ ¢ | %/ 2c+ ¢ aLT°L5 gg-ue
.{00T = 5N}

Xapug ) DA Bulpuads

Yimaio 610z 'sA Joud 'sA |3ABIL

BENBLAN

buipuads [oned] sexa]

‘abelane Jeuoileu syl Yum
aul U1 paAels sey bulpuads 19A.l) sexs] £202 104

Buipuads 19Ae.] sexa]

1cuo Buiob uaaq s;jeym




ogortowae SISbbI] pue
STeU/M € 1'ed Spuail T ved

uolsn|oul pue AlsiaAlg
BumaiAiols

Alljeal pauswibny
BUILLODUI UOIINIOAS |V
uoI128lIp SaUIWISIBP Ble(
adeoss 10) Buyoo) siajenel |
ybiy 1sbue Jeah uonoalg
sJojedipul buoais aydsap
SNUUOD SBLIOM DILIOUODT &

suolj}olpaid vzoe

0B N N ¢ A )

edn Buiwods sjeynn




®

(-2v23 aNv-2v3IN Woa3 S2onSsia-awo 3701 3(V])
'sisfjeuy uonjeysip

A\




'2202 SA £202 Ul SS9 painglijuod

%6t J1 '08e21yD
SYINQ 0Be2IYD 8U1 pue Mooy o111 v v I
'V 'BSINL 'XIusoyd WOJ} SIOYSIA €~ gigé Y ‘JNI8 3UIdSP0Y
| |
'220z2 0} pasedwod £202 %E'9 SN1d $H1 ‘UOSUIINH-ENUDIM
Crmaeasssees
Ul 2Jeys 19MJew Jajeald mes syinNg g
UOSUIYIINH-2IIUDIAN _O~Q®30_|m@C_\_QW %l L 02 'o]gangd-sdulids opelojod
_ _ &~ o
OpeIOIOD IBAUS( '84-BIUES-DGY N
_Qv._o 2U] WOoJ) SIOLSIA e %6'S : V) 'saja8uy so7
%9 O 'BsinL
N S—— e |
%l Tl ZV ‘Xlusoyd
vl e e e e
%671 0D '43Au3Qq

§§|

%L8L AN ‘34 ElUES-3nbianbngy
%E9L
%9 1Z N0 "AD pwoyepo
%.°0C
%00 %0'GL %001 %0°G %0°0
£207 coc|m
. o N SIONSIA 81235 4o InO doj

2202 SA €202 43aW303A - AINr

" sANIYL NOLLYLISIA

JAavin By




140) €0 Lo
%0
| %0¢
%0v
'2202 SA £202 Bbuledwod usym
SOLI19W UONBIISIA 1SOW Ul BUl0ap _
e sem 8181 18y Spuas] jeuoreu %09
UM JUSISISUOD aJe a1sy solsw oy |
teoz | %08
Ul 91eINdok,/8]10.1S 210W 8Je SILI8W o
0] 0 %58 o %G8
10} Sa1eWsa sy 1ey] Buiedipul e L %.8 58 %88
‘%P1 AQ malub azis e1dwes %001
‘€20z ul paddoup %-1ybiuisno
puUE SO JO SidY UoneyIsIA eeoc ceocm
%tvle %E-~ %9Ll-%
eoT sheeoe 2C0C SNECOL 7207 SAE20C
NOL8 %G8 4
2|5 3|dwes %-1YSIuIan0 SO Savy

Jeap g Janeny Ag ‘9-lousip Y BIuleAd
NOILVLISIA LHOINY3IAO TVNANNY

SAN3Y.L NOILLVLISIA




L
@
=Y
<
=
x

VISITATION TRENDS

Length of Stay, Top 10 Metros, JULY - DECEMBER 2023 vs. 2022

2023

B 2022

5.0

4.6

3.5
3.2
&
&
s
&
~

3.9
| |
O
£
s
I
3

3.8
2.9 |
X
&

&

N

~ 49,,(/
m ‘90
(<)
fvi LN
L)
NeJ ¥ 3’?})
M &~ '(’b,?
be,
<
[2a]

3.9
3.3
2.8
2.0
1.8
16 I |
& N
ha \ <
3 & S
3 £ <
AN
F

1.7
S
3
&

4.0
| |
S
ESFN
o
“
¢
¥

4.0
3.0
2.0
1.0
0.0



(>raom v a2vi Na3s 3\vH S2voa2vo))

‘92ueuwLIojiad eipaw JnoA je yoad e aye) s3197

+.++ y




sexe) jeay oyl oju] days
Woo OfjlIEW.NSIA

aloWw uvs

Y

umop pue dn api 39AWNH P|IM B UO™"3.1043q
1aAau 3y uoAue) oIng ojed ddualiadx3y

onpewy ysia B0

A@ 03IN353Hd m = —.— m

11141510 99 11N0H JIHOLSEH 5,0111HVHY Ni

JAIH31L1V]
INY319vd dn-Nid
115NW 3A1
5HROL5NE
530vivd

DIHE IHOK HOH KYIS SMOHS 8V]

202 H1SI
- H19 INNC

{ SN

IELE] 1]
94 3N0Y
JnsAvoor

3

1S9 MON TI1S9M. PIO
st YA

5202 "HivI-H1S INAD

JAMOTLLIVD = NSO 2ATY = SUN0L SN = LNYFIV d-Rid = SI0¥HY » SMOR5 HYD

be02 "H1ST - H19 INAC

3aNLN0A Sav LNIdd



mﬁ o LV'S

So2'L %89 %LZ'0

REVEL 8L9'SY SMIINEL 1AL 5.kl 980'T

3NOISSTUdNIELI B2 X NOISSTUdWIE:14a 74 k4

sinys wewweny () o (B
EETLATLY 6§ SWUanWod v LGE ‘ml../ o 9
< uado O||L{BY USIA

|eanseq 99
810U LIBBT  g1noy swxe) BYY SBIW JUOQ
LUDD OjjlIEWEYEIA

*O||liewy ‘sexa] jo Yesy
Jesy 8y ul yleme SI9PUOM JJUIM PIIM

ofjleWY SI SIYL @

e e oNrAVAY S S — 3an]noh P 221NM(Y] — SM5NodSTA 319069

PEOD) 8UY) 2181G9}93 0] 2de(d J9N3Q 0U SAIBY |

__A,w Rl -

X PR | |

vavw) - (4]:) 99 2ang — vas)y

SUINWHOH4d3d dOL

EAAvVIN Ry




LD)
(1d>)) Jeddoy € (1d>) 4oddo Bunoadscid L1 «

L) (smaIp, (NdD) Aeidsig

(Id) Joddoy € Bupssyiewioy pass|duion) anisuodsay
(OdD/H1D) N3S € BN € SQNLNoA s|boony «

JONVIO V 1V SOILOVL




41D %19°L

P NdD G6°9%
S69'2C € 1D %L°S & d1LD %LEL € AdO W' « SHID Sl WNdD0L'L$ &
Uoesy SPID L & SPUD ¥28°07 €« 41D %68l € dOA %1919 41D %ZT €
€10'800'l « Y23y G/0'622 € UoBSY 11€'869 € S 760'91 € SM3IA G2/'S8 SPID S8L'YL &
suoissaiduw) suorssaiduw suojssaiduw) suorssaiduy suoissaidw suolssasduw
60’607 < 80/'205 « 62E'Y8S’ | « EEE'GEl & L95'1€2 §29'8/£'9 «
NOSIVdWVYD ONILINYVYIWIY ONILO3dSsoud AVdsia

99 31LNOY VLIW

Vi3

VAR

JAISNOdSIY

w3
JONVIO V 1V IDONVIWNOIYId




NIAAVIN iy

'subredwes Bunsadso,d

943 031 &j1|-e-3j00) e d3esodioduj |Im am p1emioy Buinop
"‘ubledwen mczmvtmEmt 91 01 adusipne j!|-e-300]

e palesodiodui am os |ood @dusjpne |[ews o1 enp

S[83s yum Aynoyip Buiney sem ubredwes Buneyiewsy

SNOIVdWYD 3HOIN Dis

"Anqg |je4 vy Pa186pnqun ay; oy
1N0od3e 03 8j6005) pue e18)A UO P82npa. sem 106png

d30Na3y 13vang

/
SNOLLVY3aISNO)D

JALLDY




NIAOVI iy

'|[é331 pueuq sseasdur 0y OA e Buippe 19pIsuod

‘0S| juomisu §,9gNn] NoA sso.oe Kioyuaaul 3|ge|iene
910w 03 3np x1w ay1 ojui jods 90: e usas pue g :
duwios mc._pm:ontouc_ pPuswuwodal op am Janamoy 3ods
08pIA OE: 3yl yum dduewloliad Buouys Buisss aue ST

NOILYANIWWOD23Y

'ddusipne sy yim

SI0W usAS sajeuosal jeyy wiopierd yoes Joy saijealns
HUBIBYIP J8pisuod ‘premioy Buinon "wuogieid yoes uo
18pPJ0 pue BunoAh yroq yoeas oy 9|qe aie am ‘welbesuy
Pue e\ usamiaq 196pnq Buipinip Ag ‘sadusipne

$0 Aauen e Loy Sddualiadxs Jo A1alien e SI9J40 O||LuewWYy

NOILYANIWWO23Y

suolleliep oapip

/
LHOISNI A

9dualpny
1461y a1 Buiyoeay

I/
LHOISNI A3




NIAAVIN Y

"XIW SAI1e84D 8Y) 01Ul OE: ‘G- '09: ‘|Bed11ieA ‘|eruoziioy
- 519558 09PIA 910w buneiodiodul JspISUOT) Of|LURWY
ul sedualadxa JO apNIINUW B SaseIMOUS A[|eal

1By} 9AIEaID 08PIA BUIDX® BUIOS Sy O||Luewy ISIA

NOILVANIWWOO3Y

||e} @Y1 40} sia|onel]
|euoneUISIUl 9SOY) Ul 24n| 01 Bunds ay1 ut subledwed
alns|a| |edouab 01Ul SpuNy [EIUBWSIOUI BWOS Buiedso||e
JBPISUOD) (%691 JHewyousg [ %6°G - 41D 99 81N0Y)
'subredwed buipoadsold uo sysewyduaqg Jo xg Alesu
SI1eYl y 1D e yum(jeuoiieulsiu]) spe 99 ainoy syl yim
Juswabebua pue aduewlopiad Buouls Buiess aie Sp\

NOILLYANIWWOO3Y

24 2L

S3ILINNLYOddO

SPIM PHOM OfjeWY

SNIN O18




(291S voh DNMOKRS 3NoA 3223M 3 ARE VoKL oh ‘Wah)

‘2Jo0W S2J49Y] ‘Jlem ng




ONINIVINTY
Z0'6EL'651S

IN3dS
g6ToT'vvg

135aNg 1viol
obg'€oz$

AUVHNWNS

JvioL
86'TOT'VVg

9931N0Y
egvee'ty

INSITT
ovLLg'OvS

0
IN3dS

1e30}
196pnq eipap YeAd ovg'€ozs

1eAilse4 99 oy ovg'6e$
2Ins1o7 000'V/L1%

(uer-100) d1ep 01 Juads aAaM
196pNg eIpan 941 SMOYS eyd Buimorios syl

U990 9AIM 1Y M

(oNDDV2LL 2o 139ans—21ok)

'S]UdD B SJe)jop YL

T



* | | | SEAD] JUMNAS TTY
VSN puesg
(o3 sexs|noj

apINg joABs| BIEJS SEXD)
_ _ # _ _ _ _ Jayerel) siitdeifioan reuoqen
ieuBigauud IsIA [euBignund oSN

|

il _ | | I _ _ |

_ AL assydsouny : AL 219ydsouny
|

_ _ _ _ 8Z 99054 AON _ 82 990G} AN
JeddoH JaddoH
(Bunayeway) sydpel aleis-ul

(Bunoadsoid) slEyIel 3e1S-U|

{bunayieway) siaiew 21.S-10-InQ

S1dv HIWWNS _ ONRIdS _ ONIMS [ T {Bunaedzord] SpeR AIEIS 1010
{e1205 pied — vi3W
S1HV TVALLS3] 99 31O panupuo’) ssaualemy _E—_wo SHEBEHAG SSINTHYMY TVHINTO (BujageWaY) SPYIEW 21RIS-0-NO B 91R)S U]
03pIA i (sanLnoa) oapiA a1Booo
- ajejs-u|
SV YINNNS ONRIdS — ONIMS TV Jeis-jo-Ino

feidsia Keydsig amsuodsay - 8iBoon

VST 7 W3s 9iBood

L3IXNHVIA ' NNOLLVd
NS

= unj ale sueld ¢



-

I
_ — 000058 Reyy - 1eeig o3
00009z Reyydy - abed-in
eubigjeuzeiey 00001 auzefie 340
_ 0000588 (Busosdsoig) revegeussi
f 2__—. 1k D38ETLS {Bungadssg) ansawog
— 2205 pied B 968118 VW
¢ aunl- 6 ey 2000088 asag
Jeyisg 000008 Foylsg anstuodsay 35009
20000'E8 o8l
HOO 00000'ES Elpa J00pinQ

130 135008 vi0L

L1IHHVI B WHOA1V 1

= unjale sueld ¢



YI0T BUN( youne) d1Isgan e

18y sbuiyjz buiwoodn aiop

g1
dy enp sjelsIel - 1se1g-3 + Py auizebeln ainoy
ubredwe) uaag A4 hied

¢Aeso
puads )13s 03 ueyd sI HES 1ebpNg HOO  ©
uBiedwe) gg 91NoY 21IsBWod YouneT
18X1d Uo Buppiom si eluos - ubredwe)d
Jeuoneulsiu|] 9g 81Ny 01 O8PIA INOJ sNg Buippy e
SJ00Id Usaljey aaneal) buuds shoiddy e

sbuiyi buiwoosd

~> M3} e 0} jeyo S1o7



aley MSIA %6'E ~90NINOA
%EL L -INY BN
%69°| -dd eI

9,96 - Aejdsiq aAIsuodsay ajboon)

d10 %6¥°L - INIS

SNDIVIWY,) 19/\v'2 ] N3aav)y No a35Va SHAVWHONIZ MIN*

SHUVYWHONIE AYLSNANI




